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Chairman'’s Statement T R & 2

The Group'’s solid business foundation
and strong capability in product R&D sustained

ItS business

SEERERNEBFRERE K EmUTEEED

XIFEBIFEER

The severe global financial turmoil and
economic recession that began in the
latter half of last year have dampened
consumer confidence everywhere and
consumer electronics are among the
hardest hit products. This situation has
inevitably affected Kwang Sung as its
products are primarily key components
used in manufacturing electronic
products. Business of the Group in the
fourth quarter, in particular, was
seriously and adversely affected by the
very sharp drop in orders from
customers.

Looking ahead, the Group will exercise
prudence and carefully assess risks
when conducting its business, and will

focus on spending wisely and
strengthening cash flow management
SO as to brace itself against the
uncertain operating environment. We
will draw strength from our solid
foundation in the industry and seek
to explore new business opportunities
and new application areas for our
products. The Group continues to see
growth potential in the industry in the
long run, but it will cautiously steer
its business and operation with
research and development focus to
cope with adverse factors in the
current business environment and
prepare itself for tapping market
potential to achieve long-term
growth.

Last but not least, on behalf of the
Board of Directors, I would like to thank
my fellow Board members for their
unfailing guidance. My gratitude also
g0es to our customers, suppliers and
shareholders for their continuing
support. I have no doubt that Kwang
Sung, led by a capable management
team and supported by its devoted
staff, will rebound and return good
performance to shareholders in the
foreseeable future.

By order of the Board
Yang Ho Sung
Chairman

Hong Kong, 31 March 2009
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The Group will keep up R&D efforts to tap
the strong growth potential in the industry in

the long run
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

The global economic meltdown has
affected many industries and put
operational pressures on a number of
enterprises including the Group in its
peak season in the second half of 2008.
In all, 2008 became a slow year for the
Group. For the year ended 31 December
2008, the Group's turnover increased by
1.8% to HK$797,912,000, but gross
profit for the year was eroded to
HK$90,510,000 (2007: HK$123,078,000),
with loss of HK$1,538,000 derived
from operations (2007: profit of
HK$34,870,000). Loss after taxation
was HK$2,298,000 (2007: profit after
taxation of HK$30,275,000). LoSS per
share was HK0.73 cents.

Turnover

The slight increase in overall turnover
for the year against HK$783,453,000
reported in 2007 was attributable
mainly to the growth in sales of wireless
solutions. Turnover from composite
components reached HK$624,358,000
(2007: HK$598,338,000), representing
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an increase of 4.3% as compared with
last year, and accounted for 78.2% of
the Group's total turnover (2007: 76.4%).
Unit electronic components recorded a
decline of 6.2% in turnover to
HK$173,554,000 (2007: HK$185,115,000)
and accounted for 21.8% of the Group'’s
total turnover (2007: 23.6%).

Gross Profit

Despite the slight growth in turnover, gross
profit of the Group for the year was
adversely affected by increased cost of
sales resulting from change of product mix,
risen material costs, appreciation of the
Renminbi (‘RMB"), the increased staff costs
arising from the implementation of the new
China Labour Contract Law and a one-off
overtime compensation for a number of
employees based in the People’s Republic
of China (“the PRC"). During the year, gross
profit amounted to HK$90,510,000 (2007:
HK$123,078,000) with gross profit margin
at 11.3% (2007: 15.7%).

Other Revenue

The Group's other revenue decreased

Kwang sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited

to HK$4,239,000 during the year,
representing a 35.9% lower than
HK$6,609,000 reported in 2007. This is
mainly due to decrease in interest
income by HK$1,853,000.

Operating Expenses

The Group'’s operating expenses for the
year was maintained at HK$96,287,000
(2007: HK$96,273,000). Although the
Group's sales and research and
development operation kept at about
the same level as 2007, selling and
distribution expenses and research and
development expenses decreased by
7.5% and 11.7% to HK$25,014,000 and
HK$39,259,000, respectively. The
decrease was primarily attributable to
decrease in expenses of Korea Branch,
arising from devaluation of the Korean
Won (“KRW"). Administrative expenses
kept at about same level as 2007. Other
operating expenses increased by 84.6%
from HK$8,270,000 in 2007 to
HK$15,269,000 in 2008. The increase
was mainly due to impairment loss on
trade receivables of HK$5,711,000
incurred during the year.
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Taxation

Income tax expenses decreased by
83.5% from HK$4,595,000 in 2007 to
HK$760,000 in 2008.

Loss for the Year

Based on the foregoing, the Group
recorded loss after taxation of
HK$2,298,000 (2007: profit after
taxation of HK$30,275,000) attributable
to equity shareholders.

Financial Condition,
Liquidity and Financial
Resources

The Group generally finances its
operations with internally generated
cash flow. As at 31 December 2008,
the Group had cash and bank
balances of HK$155,692,000 (2007:
HK$185,415,000) and net current
assets of HK$283,170,000 (2007:
HK$298,966,000). Shareholders’
funds amounted to HK$359,145,000
as at 31 December 2008 (2007:
HK$394,836,000). Current ratio of the
Group, being the ratio of current
assets to current liabilities, was
strong at 5.07 (2007: 4.61), while
gearing ratio, in terms of total
liabilities to total assets, was kept
low at 0.17 (2007: 0.18). The average
debtor turnover days in 2008 was 72
days (2007: 66 days). Average
creditor turnover and average
inventory turnover were 49 days
(2007: 59 days) and 51 days (2007: 55
days) respectively. All taken into
account, the Group continued to be
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in a healthy financial position with
sufficient financial resources to
support its future development.

Foreign Exchange
Exposure, Hedging and Off
Balance Sheet Financial
Instruments

The Group is exposed to foreign
currency risks primarily in sales and
purchases which give rise to
receivables, payables and cash
balances that are denominated in
United States dollars (“USD"), Japanese
Yen (“JPY"), RMB and KRW.

As Hong Kong dollars (“HKD") is pegged
to USD, the Group does not expect any
significant fluctuation in the USD/HKD
exchange rate. For other currencies
such as JPY, RMB and KRW, the Group
has taken steps to ensure net exposure
is kept at an acceptable level. It buys
and sells foreign currencies at spot
rates when necessary to address short-
term imbalance.

As the Group’s production plants are
based in the PRC, most wages and
salaries and factory overheads are
denominated in RMB. As the deposit
interest rate differential between the
RMB and the USD has been within the
range of manageable level of exchange
rate risk, the directors are of the view
that it is not necessary for the Group to
purchase any foreign exchange forward
or options contracts to hedge against
exchange rate risks. However, the
Group will closely monitor the
exchange rate trend.

Kwang sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited

Investment Activities

The Group did not make any material
acquisition or dispose of any
subsidiary and associated company
during the year ended 31 December
2008.

Charges on Assets

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had
banking facilities of HK$149,632,000 but
no assets were pledged to banks during
the year to secure them (2007:
HK$158,520,000).

Contingent Liabilities

The Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities as at 31 December
2008 and 2007.

Employees and
Remuneration Policy

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had
about 1,302 employees (2007: 1,711).
Among them, 25 are based in Hong
Kong (2007: 22), 1,186 in the PRC (2007:
1,580) and 91 in Korea (2007: 109). For
the year ended 31 December 2008, staff
costs increased to HK$109,933,000
(2007: HK$102,747,000).

Our employees are remunerated
according to their performances and
work experiences, and also market
conditions. In addition to basic salaries
and retirement scheme protection, staff
benefits also include medical coverage,
discretionary share options and
performance bonuses.
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Dividend

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) do
not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31
December 2008 (2007: HK1.4 cents per
share). The Group's long-term dividend
policy is to distribute not less than 30%
of its net profit as dividend each
financial year, and the Board will review
this dividend policy from time to time
to ensure optimum returns to
shareholders.

Closure of Register of
Members

The Company's share register will be
closed between 13 May 2009 and 19
May 2009, both dates inclusive. During
the period, no transfer of shares will be
registered. In order to qualify for the
entitlement to attend and vote at the
upcoming annual general meeting
("AGM"), all properly completed transfer
forms accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with
the Company’s share registrar, Tricor
Standard Limited, at Level 25, Three
Pacific Place, 1 Queen’s Road East,
Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on
12 May 2009.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

Composite Components
Business

composite components business
continued to be the Group’s major
source of revenue for the year ended
31 December 2008, accounting for
78.2% of the total turnover of the Group.
The segmental turnover was
HK$624,358,000, an increase of 4.3%
against HK$598,338,000 in 2007. The
increase was mainly attributable to the
growth in turnover from wireless
solutions.

Despite the slowdown of the global
automotive industry, turnover from
tuner modules for car audios reported
a 4.6% growth to HK$135,859,000 (2007:
HK$129,899,000). The product line
accounted for 21.8% (2007: 21.7%) of
the total turnover of the composite
components business. The growth,
though small, reflected the solid
business foundation of the Group
braced by a diversified customer base.
With such solid fundamentals, the
Group has weathered relatively well the
extreme turbulence in the current
market.

Kwang sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited

The global economic meltdown
has affected consumer demand for
home audios and, in turn, that for
tuner modules for home audios
produced by of the Group. Turnover
from the product line declined
by 11.1% to HK$254,986,000 (2007:
HK$286,756,000), accounting for 40.8%
(2007 47.9%) of the total turnover from
composite components business. As for
tuner modules for portable devices,
which was also affected by poor
demand, its turnover dropped sharply
by 74.7% from HK$29,796,000 in 2007
to HK$7,541,000 in 2008.

Wireless solutions including wireless
speaker systems achieved triple-digit
turnover growth of 152.3%, to
HK$136,409,000 (2007: HK$54,061,000)
during 2008. The products are mainly
supplied to leading electronic product
companies as parts of their final products.
However, the base of the segment was still
relatively small for the growth in turnover
to bring significant impact on the Group’s
overall results for the year.
Notwithstanding that, the Group sees
strong potential in its wireless solutions as
abundle product especially for televisions,
as a profit contributor in the future, worthy
of investment and development efforts.
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Digital product category primarily
includes digital tuner modules for digital
multimedia broadcasting (“DMB”) that
are mainly used in navigation systems
and personal multimedia players
("PMP"), digital tuner modules for digital
audio broadcasting (“DAB”) that are
used in home and portable audio
devices, and global positioning system
("GPS") engines used in the camera
detector boards (“CDB") and personal
navigation devices (“PND"). During the
year, these product lines reported a
drop of 26.9% in turnover to
HK$43,571,000 (2007: HK$59,578,000)
despite sound growth of GPS engines.
Cost pressure arising from the higher
price of imported main chips because
of devaluation of the KRW and pricing
pressure from customers experiencing
contracted consumer demand
worsened the situation for this product
category of the Group.

The Group launched new tuner
modules for hybrid digital radio (“HD
Radio”) for the US market in 2008.
Although sales from this new product
line was relatively small, it was the fruit
of research and development efforts in
diversifying and enhancing the product
portfolio of the Group.

Unit Electronic
Components Business

During the year, turnover from unit
electronic components business
amounted to HK$173,554,000,
representing a decrease of 6.2% against
HK$185,115,000 in 2007. The main
reason for this decrease was the overall
decline in industrial demand affected
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by financial and economic factors. The
segmental turnover accounted for
21.8% of the Group's total turnover.

Prospects

As the financial turmoil spread fast
across economies worldwide,
particularly in the second half of 2008,
the number of orders is not expected
to rebound to the normal level in 2009.
Although the macroeconomic
environment is beyond its control, the
Group will exercise prudence and
carefully assess risks when conducting
business in the coming year, so as to
make sure it is able to overcome
challenges in the turbulent market. The
Group will focus on minimising
unnecessary expenditure and
strengthening its cash flow
management to ensure it can promptly
respond to changes in the uncertain
market.

In addition to identifying room for
improvement in management, the
Group will also keep up research and
development efforts to make sure it is
well equipped in developing new
products and in identifying business
opportunities. Although wireless
solutions, HD Radio and GPS products
are still in budding stage, the Group
sees potential in them and is cautiously
optimistic about their prospects in the
long run. Once these products can
achieve economy of scale, they will be
able to contribute to the Group’s
profitability. Although challenges are
expected in the foreseeable future, the
Group remains confident of the long-
term growth of the industry.

Kwang sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited

Corporate Social
Responsibility

As a caring corporate, the Group has
been active in fulfilling its social
responsibilities to the interest of all
stakeholders as well as the society. The
Group's corporate social responsibility
efforts fall into the following categories:

1. Marketplace

In the interest of our shareholders,
we have worked by the business
objectives of contributing to the
sustainable development of the
electronic industry and improving
consumer electronics to heighten
efficiency and deliver the best user
experiences. To such ends, the Group
invests substantially in research and
development and internal quality
control to ensure it continuously
deliver quality and reliable products
to customers. The Company
complied with the requirements of
(1) ISO/TS 16949:2002 on design and
manufacture of Car Tuner and (2) ISO
9001:2000 on production and
servicing of electronic products,
namely transformers, intermediate
frequency transformers, antennas,
filters, coils, coil inductors,
electrical meters, dielectric filters,
tuners, tuner modules, wireless
modules, switching mode power
supplies, digital tuner modules for
DAB and digital amplifiers. From
time to time, the Group received
customers’ performance
certificates recognising its efforts
and indicating their appreciation of
the products of the Group.
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The Company recognises the need
and the benefits of cooperation
between the industry and
universities. It hopes to ride on the
resources of universities and
certain graduate schools to
customise training that can help
develop the business and
management expertise of its
people for competing globally and
in return to provide consultancy
services, financial aids and
internship to students of the
universities.

. Employee Health and
Welfare

Caring about the health and work
safety of its staff, the Group has
appropriate safety systems and
measures in place to minimise
staff exposure to potentially
hazardous materials or adverse
work conditions. As an equal
opportunity employer, the Group
strives to provide a fair work
environment to employees and
does not tolerate any form of
harassment or discrimination in
respect of employment and
occupation. To retain the best
talents, the Group ensures its
employee remuneration packages
are competitive and that rewards
are linked with performance
excellence.

The Group also provides various in-
house training to employees,
helping them to enhance their
skills, strengthening their
understanding of the Group’s

Annual Report 2008

culture and internal procedures,
and providing them with
professional development. This
year, the Group organised a
workshop in Yunhai Villa at Xiasha
Dapeng, Longgang, Shenzhen
during which senior staff from
different regions gathered to share
their experience and get to know
each other. During the workshop,
training was provided to help them
realise their full potential and
improve their ability to cope with
changes and new challenges.

The Group also encourages
employees to take external job-
related courses and sponsors such
initiatives when appropriate. All
new employees are required to
take programs on topics including
internal control and information
protection, ISO and quality
management system, as a part of
job orientation.

It also arranges regular health
checks for all employees to ensure
their good health and productivity
at work. In case of sickness,
employees are protected by
comprehensive group medical
insurance policies. Retirement and
comprehensive pension funds are
also provided to employees in
accordance to relevant legislations.

Environment and
Community

The Company complied with the
requirement of 1ISO 14001:2004 on
environmental management system.

Kwang sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited

The Group also continued to make
sure its products comply with the
European Union’s environmental
protection guidelines including the
Directive on the Restriction of the use
of certain Hazardous Substances in
Electrical Equipment (“"RoHS") for
manufacturing activities. All products
manufactured by the Group are lead-
free and RoHS compliant.

The Group also encourages
employees to save energy and
resources. To cut down on paper
consumption, it encourages
double-side printing, prints only
when necessary and prints two
pages on one sheet. It also relays
energy saving tips to staff members
through a daily learning program.

During the year, the Company also
made donations to charities to help
the needy.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the management, | would
like to take this opportunity to extend my
gratitude to all the staff for their
dedication over the year. At the same
time, | also wish to express my
appreciation to our customers, suppliers,
business partners and shareholders for
their continuing support. We will continue
to dedicate our efforts in order to
generate optimum returns for our
shareholders in the long run.

Yang Jai Sung
Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 31 March 2009
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Corporate Governance Report

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

The Company strives to attain high standards of corporate
governance for enhancing shareholder value and stakeholders
interests. The corporate governance principles of the Company
emphasis a quality board of directors, effective internal control,
stringent disclosure practices, an ethical corporate culture and
accountability to all stakeholders.

ATTENDANCE RECORD FOR THE BOARD
AND BOARD COMMITTEE MEETINGS IN
2008

The number of Board and board committee meetings attended by
each director for the year ended 31 December 2008
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No. of meetings attended/held

BELEBIRY
Independent
Audit Remuneration Executive Board
Board Committee Committee Committee Committee
Exeg EREEg HMEES UTEEE® BIEEZEE
Non-executive director FHTES
Mr. Yang Ho Sung ZHEERE 3/4 2/2 n/a n/a n/a
TEA TERA TEA
Executive directors HTEE
Mr. Yang Jai Sung PEERE 4/4 n/a 2/2 10/10 n/a
TEA TEA
Mr. Kim Sun Cheol (note 1) SETLEG) 11 n/a n/a 11 n/a
TiER TR ik
Mr. Woo Nam Jin BEYLE 4/4 n/a n/a 10/10 n/a
TER TEf TER
Mr. Lee Kyu Young FEREE 3/4 n/a n/a 10/10 n/a
iR i TiEA
Independent non-executive BYFHITEES
directors
Dr. Kim Chung Kweon SEREL 4/4 2/2 2/2 n/a 1/1
TEf
Dr. Han Byung Joon (note 2) BREBLT(E2 2/4 1/2 172 n/a 1/1
A
Mr. Kim Chan Su SERLE 4/4 2/2 2/2 n/a 11
TER

2 Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
Annual Report 2008



Note:

1. Mr. Kim Sun Cheol resigned as an executive director of the Company
and a member of the Executive Committee on 1 April 2008. Within
his service period, there were one Board Meeting and one Executive
Ccommittee Meeting held during the year ended 31 December 2008.

2. Dr. Han Byung Joon has reduced his participation in board activities
from August to November 2008 during his sabbatical leave for
attending an Advanced Management Program of Harvard University
in the U.S.A.

Set out below are the summarised key components of corporate
governance practices adopted by the Company.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company'’s overall management is vested in its Board, which
up to the latest practicable date comprises seven members,
coming from diverse businesses and professional backgrounds
as shown in biographical details set out on pages 30 to 34 in this
annual report. The Board comprises non-executive director Mr.
Yang Ho Sung (Chairman), executive directors Mr. Yang Jai Sung,
Mr. Lee Kyu Young and Mr. Woo Nam Jin, and independent non-
executive directors Dr. Kim Chung Kweon, Dr. Han Byung Joon and
Mr. Kim Chan Su.

The Board meets at least four times annually to review business
development and overall strategic policies. The attendance record
of individual board members during the year set out in the table
on page 22 of this report.

To facilitate the operation of the Board, the Board has a schedule
of matters reserved for its approval. The specific responsibilities
reserved for the Board include: setting the Group's strategy and
dividend policy, approving budgets, reviewing operational and
financial performance, approving major investments and
divestments, reviewing the Group’s systems of internal controls,
ensuring appropriate management development and succession
plans in place, approving appointments of and remuneration policy
for directors and other senior executives, approving corporate
social responsibility policies and ensuring effective communication
with shareholders.
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For the financial reporting accountability, the Board has an ultimate
responsibility for preparing the financial statements. In preparing
the financial statements, the generally accepted accounting
standards in Hong Kong have been adopted, appropriate
accounting policies have been used and applied consistently; and
reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates have been made.
Moreover, the Board is not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions which may cast significant doubt
over the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. Accordingly,
the Board has continued to adopt the going concern basis in
preparing the financial statements.

As part of good corporate governance practice, a number of board
committees have been established. These committees include
three corporate governance related committees namely Executive
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee as well
as an ad hoc Independent Board Committee for advising on matters
in relation to the continuing connected transactions. Each
committee operates within defined terms of reference; these terms
of reference are posted on the Company's website at
www.kse.com.hk. Board committees report regularly to the Board
about their work and findings.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Board has delegated certain authorities and responsibilities
to the executive directors, including the development of strategic
plans for consideration by the Board, implementation of the
strategies and policies of the Group as determined by the Board,
monitoring of the operating and financial results against plans and
budgets, guiding the Company in various corporate affairs. The
Executive Committee, formed by all the executive directors namely
Mr. Yang Jai Sung (Chairman), Mr. Lee Kyu Young and Mr. Woo Nam
Jin, meets from time to time when committee chairman requires.

During the year, the Executive Committee met ten times with the
attendance record of individual committee members set out in
the table on page 22 of this report.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
Annual Report 2008

R BRR s HEENS  EFSAREMBERZ
REBME - ERBEMBREE - BELRZGTER
ETRA  EESABRRCTRALERER ma
BREEZABMEED TEL - i BT
HMEBEAERATHBERZBEAREFELE 268

NEFERR - Bilt - EFSERUVBERRGEER
}Eﬁj:ii-mix«#.gfg °

=S
/

<
\

ERRIFEE G ZHBMER - AARIEKILEEE
EEBRTLEE  ZSZESRE-([EHEMXER
WMKEE BiTZEE  FHNEZEgNEZRZE
M&#ﬁ%ﬁk HIRMERAVERBIESE
2  GEZEeNRETHESEIRIE  ZTHE
I%ZEALN A LEwww kse.comhk - EEEEE&F
Hr=EeERBRE2TIERAEER -

3

U

/

7]

pisd ‘I]]]D m

HITEES

EXeCREETEROREETHTES  BREER
REMFBARETEEE  ERESTSREZAE
R RER BEEEERALMBERENLE LA E
REETOERL  ZHHEECERSFEH - ITRES
HATERITEFREERLEER) FEREERER
PRAEEK  URZEEIRERTHAMEH

RER - WITZEEERT RS ERZEEK
Bz HFTHRENAREL2EZRA -



REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee of the Company comprises three
independent non-executive directors namely Dr. Han Byung Joon
(Chairman), Dr. Kim Chung Kweon and Mr. Kim Chan Su, and one
executive director namely Mr. Yang Jai Sung.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee met twice with the
attendance record of individual committee members set out in
the table on page 22 of this report.

The committee’s principal responsibilities are reviewing
remuneration packages of directors and senior management and
making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
structure. It also regularly reviews and guides the formulation of
the Group’s remuneration policy for directors and senior
management attributable to performance-driven compensation
commitment as well as market trend and industry norms.

No director takes part in any discussion about his or her own
remuneration.

According to the Group’s employment policy, nomination policy,
remuneration policy, training and development policy and
communication policy formulated and adopted by Remuneration
Committee, the Committee reviewed remuneration packages for
directors and senior management during the year.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company does not have a separate nomination committee.
However, the nomination and appointment of new directors would
be administered by the Remuneration Committee under the
Company's adopted director nomination policy regarding the
selection criteria and evaluation processes.

The policy’s objective is to ensure that the Board is properly
constituted with a balanced mix of skills, qualifications and
experiences to meet its fiduciary obligations to the Company and
its shareholders as well as to face the Company’s current and
emerging operating and strategic challenges and opportunities.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company comprises three
independent non-executive directors namely Mr. Kim Chan Su
(Chairman), Dr. Kim Chung Kweon and Dr. Han Byung Joon, and
one non-executive director namely Mr. Yang Ho Sung.

During the year, the Audit Committee met twice with the external
auditors with no executive directors present. The complete
attendance record of individual committee members set out in
the table on page 22 of this report.

The committee’s principal responsibilities are monitoring the
integrity of financial reporting, reviewing the internal control and
risk management systems, and reviewing the corporate
governance of the Company.

During the year, the Audit Committee reviewed the 2007 annual
report and accounts as well as the 2008 interim report and
accounts, had oversight of the financial reporting and audit
processes, reviewed the Group’s financial controls, internal control
and risk management systems, agreed the scope of internal control
review for 2008, discussed internal control review report,
conducted discussions with the external auditors on financial
reporting, compliance, and reported all relevant matters to the
Board.

AUDITORS

The financial reporting responsibilities of the auditors are set out
on pages 55 to 56 of this annual report.

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the fees paid/payable
to the auditors in respect of audit and non-audit services provided
by the auditors to the Group were as follows:
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INDEPENDENT BOARD COMMITTEE

The Board is committed to seeking the best interests for the
shareholders of the Company. To support this purpose, an ad hoc
independent committee of the Board (the “Independent Board
Ccommittee”) formed by Dr. Han Byung Joon, Dr. Kim Chung Kweon
and chaired by Mr. Kim Chan Su, has been established to consider
and review matters in relation to the continuing connected
transactions of the Group and to advise independent shareholders
whether the transactions are fair, reasonable and in the interests
of the Company and shareholders. All members of the Independent
Board Committee are independent non-executive directors of the
company.

THE SEPARATE ROLES OF THE CHAIRMAN
AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The division of responsibilities between the Chairman of the Board,
Mr. Yang Ho Sung, and the Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Yang Jai
sung, is clearly defined and has been approved by the Board. The
Chairman provides leadership for the Board, ensures the
effectiveness of the Board and oversees the corporate
development; while the Chief Executive Officer, as head of the
executive directorate, is responsible for managing the business
development and strategic planning of the Group.

Their separate roles reinforce the continuous enhancement of the
Group's corporate governance in terms of corporate fairness,
transparency and accountability.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS' INDEPENDENCE

There are no financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relationship(s) among members of the Board except that Mr. Yang
Jai Sung is the younger brother of Mr. Yang Ho Sung.

The directors are given access to independent professional advice
at the Group’s expense, when the directors deem it is necessary
in order for them to carry out their responsibilities.

The Board also advocates the participation of non-executive
director and independent non-executive directors in board
committees to safeguard objectivity and independence.
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Non-executive directors are appointed for specific terms. Mr. Yang
Ho Sung has his appointment with the Company as non-executive
director renewed effective 1 March 2009 for another two years,
and Dr. Kim Chung Kweon, Dr. Han Byung Joon and Mr. Kim Chan
Su, have their appointments with the Company as independent
non-executive directors renewed effective 11 October 2008 for
another two years, all subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election of their directorship in the Company as set in the
Company’s Articles of Association.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive directors, a confirmation of his independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). The
Company considers that all the independent non-executive
directors are independent.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for reviewing the effectiveness of the
internal control system of the Group. The scope of the review is
determined and recommended by the Audit Committee and
approved by the Board annually. The review covers all material
controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls
and risks management functions. Such annual review also
considers the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience
of staff of the Company's accounting and financial reporting
function, and their training programmes and budget. The internal
control review function reports directly to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee. Regular internal control review reports are
circulated to the Audit Committee members and the Board in
accordance with the approved scope.

During the year, the Audit Committee has kept under review the
effectiveness of the internal control system and has reported
regularly to the Board. The Audit Committee is satisfied that the
internal control system maintained by the Group is sufficient to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the Group'’s
assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or
disposition, transactions are properly authorised and proper
accounting records are maintained.

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has conducted a review
of the effectiveness of the Company’s system of internal control
in the year of 2008, and the Board confirms that the provision C.2.1
of Code on Corporate Practices has been complied with and no
finding of a material nature requires the attention of shareholders.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company is committed to achieving high standards of
corporate governance so as to ensure better transparency and
protection of shareholders’ interest. The Company has complied
with the code provisions of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “Corporate Governance Code”) in Appendix 14 of
the Listing Rules throughout the year ended 31 December 2008.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company, having made specific enquiry, confirms that all
directors complied throughout the year with the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code") set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. The relevant
employees who, because of their office in the Company, are likely
to be in possession of unpublished price sensitive information,
have been requested to comply with the provisions of the Model
Code.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Board recognizes the importance of maintaining effective
communications with shareholders. Annual reports and interim
reports provide shareholders with comprehensive information of
the Group's operational and financial performances; while general
meetings offer a platform for shareholders to state and exchange
views with the Board directly. An explanation of the detailed
procedures of conducting a poll will be provided to shareholders
at the commencement of general meeting, to ensure that
shareholders are familiar with such procedures. The next AGM of
shareholders will be held on Tuesday, 19 May 2009, the notice of
which will be sent to shareholders at least 20 clear business days
before the meeting. Shareholders may refer to the section
“Corporate Information and Shareholders' Calendar” in this annual
report for information.

The management communicates continually with analysts and
institutional investors and provides them with up-to-date and
comprehensive information regarding the Company’s
development. The Company practices timely dissemination of
information and makes sure its website www.kse.com.hk contains
the most current information, including annual reports, interim
reports, announcements and press releases, and is updated in a
timely manner to ensure transparency.
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Directors and Senior #anagement

CHAIRMAN & NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

ETERFEHITES

YANG Ho Sung R 2

Mr. YANG Ho Sung, aged 60, is the chairman and a non-executive
director of the Company. He is mainly responsible for providing
management advice on the corporate development of the Group.
He holds a bachelor’s degree in architectural engineering from
Hanyang University in Korea. He gained 31 years of experience in
the electronic industry as a director in Kwang Sung Electronics Co.,
Ltd. (“"Kwang Sung Korea”) and 26 years of experience as a
representative director of Samkor Electronics Co., Ltd. Since 1992,
he has taken charge of the daily operation and management in
Kwang Sung Korea and was appointed as its representative director.
He joined the Group in 2002. Mr. Yang Ho Sung is the elder brother
of Mr. Yang Jai Sung.
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CEO & EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
THARRUITES

YANG Jai Sung % £

Mr. YANG Jai Sung, aged 49, is the chief executive officer and an
executive director of the Company. Mr. Yang also holds positions
within the Group as chairman and general manager in Shenzhen
Kwang Sung Electronics Co,, Ltd. (“Shenzhen Kwang Sung”), chairman
in Kwang Sung Electronics Trading (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. and a director
in Grand Sonic Limited. He is primarily responsible for the overall
corporate strategies and business development of the Group, leading
the Group’s management, including management of the Group's
factories in the PRC. Externally, he is a director of Korean Chamber
of Commerce and a vice chairman of Korean International School.
Mr. Yang holds a bachelor’s degree in law from Yonsei University in
Korea. Prior to joining the Group in 1991, he worked in Daewoo Heavy
Industries and Machinery Co., Ltd. for 9 years and has extensive
experience in manufacturing industries. Mr. Yang Jai Sung is the
younger brother of Mr. Yang Ho Sung, and he is a director of Kwang
Sung Korea, a substantial shareholder of the Company.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HITES

LEE Kyu Young £ &%

Mr. LEE Kyu Young, aged 46, is the executive vice president, an
executive director and the chief operating officer of the Company.
He also holds position within the Group as a director in Kwang Sung
Electronics Trading (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. He is also the head of the
Solution & Component Business HQ in the Group. He is mainly
responsible for international marketing, new business development
and strategic planning of the Group. He holds a bachelor’s degree in
electronic engineering from Kwangwoon University in Korea. He has
over 20 years of experience in companies including LG Information
& Communication and Hewlett Packard, specialized in satellite and
wireless communication. He joined the Group in 2006.
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Mr. WOO Nam Jin, aged 54, is the chief marketing officer and an
executive director of the Company. Mr. Woo also holds positions
within the Group as a vice chairman and a director in Shenzhen
Kwang Sung and a director in Kwang Sung Electronics Trading
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. He is the head of Infomedia Business HQ in the
Group and is responsible for formulating and directing the Group’s
sales and marketing plans and policies strategically as well as
overseeing sales and marketing functions of the Group. He holds a
bachelor’s degree in electronic engineering from Chung-Ang
University in Korea. He has over 29 years of experience in sales and
marketing of electronic products. He joined the Group in 2004.

BEPEE 545 AARIZTIBRERNTES - RIEEREAE
EANRFINE?AEETREZEERINEETTES (R BRA
RIZES BAXEEZENEBEB EE  AEFEREEAR
EEZHEERTISHENBIREE  UREBAEEZHERTS
HELF - B ABBETRRAASEETTREBLTEN - YEETER
ZHERTMBHESR  BEBB-TIAELR - #R_ZTWEFE
MAKER -

HEEFERBERLA 31
“EENFFR



Directors and Senior #anagement

HAKEGEEHN G

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
BYFHTES

HAN Byung Joon #H &

Dr. HAN Byung Joon, aged 49, has been appointed as independent
non-executive director of the Company since October 2002. He holds
a bachelor’s degree in engineering from Hanyang University, Korea,
a master’s degree in science from Tennessee Technological
University, a master's degree of philosophy from Columbia University,
a doctor of philosophy from Columbia University, and graduated
Advanced Management Program from Harvard University, U.S.A. He
has over 24 years of experience in semiconductor research and
product development in IBM, AT&T Bell Laboratories and Anam
Semiconductor, Inc. He is now executive vice president and chief
technology officer of STATS ChipPAC, Ltd. which is a leading service
provider of semiconductor design, assembly, test and distribution
solutions and traded in Singapore Stock Exchange. He also holds
other directorships in International Electronics Manufacturing
Initiative ("INEMI") incorporated in Delaware for advancing
manufacturing technology, Intellectual Properties Office of Singapore
("IPOS") for fostering the creation, protection and exploitation of
intellectual properties, Simm Tech Co. Ltd. incorporated in Korea and
listed in KOSDAQ, and STATS ChipPAC Taiwan Semiconductor Corp.
incorporated in Taiwan and listed in Taiwan Stock Exchange.
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KIM Chung Kweon < IF #

Dr. KIM Chung Kweon, aged 53, has been appointed as independent
non-executive director of the Company since October 2002. He holds
a bachelor’s degree in geology from Seoul National University, Korea,
a master’s degree in business administration and a master’s degree
in accounting from University of Washington, U.S.A. He also
completed his doctorate degree in accounting at the University of
Pittsburgh, U.S.A. Dr. Kim is a member of the Audit Committee of the
Company which monitors the financial reporting function of the
Group. He has lectured at the University of Pittsburgh, U.S.A., taught
at The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology, and is now
a professor at College of Business Administration in Ewha Womans
University, Korea. He also serves as a member of the IFRS
International Advisory Committee at the Financial Supervisory
Service in Korea.

SRS 53 BT _FTABEZERERARBE IR
TEF - FRHAEEERERASMESR2 246 - LRERER
BN ARBIHERSET 2 RETEET 20 - IR ERT
RERBTKEFAE LB - EFLRARAEREZEGKE © %
ZEQBEERASEZHMBERREE - REAEEACLEKNEF
o MBREBRRAEEHR  RARBAIE L FRABLERNEH
% o HINBER S RLESE RIS BIFRS International Advisory Committee
k3=



INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
BYFHTES

KIM Chan Su €%

Mr. KIM Chan Su, aged 41, has been appointed as independent non-
executive director of the Company since September 2004. He holds a
bachelor’s degree in economics from Yonsei University in Korea and is
a Certified Public Accountant in Korea. He had worked as an auditor in
Samil Accounting Corporation, PricewaterhouseCoopers in Korea for
over 12 years and currently have been providing tax and accounting
advisory services as the managing director of IL Shin Corporate
Consulting Limited in Hong Kong.

SHEAREE  Apx - BZZTUFNARESTARNRRE T IENT
EE BISARETEHABKBEBELEN - WABBNES D -
18 & A 82 B 3 2 5k 38 & AN B 7% B2 Samil Accounting Corporation
ER X BT E + = 4F - 3R LAIL Shin Corporate Consulting LimitedZ =%
WIS SO ERBRBEGT R A AR

HEEFERBERLA 33
“EENFFR



Directors and Senior #anagement

PROVISION OF DIRECTORS' INFORMATION

Save as disclosed in the directors’ respective biographical details
under “Directors and Senior Management” section, the directors
(a) have not held any directorships in other publicly listed
companies, whether in Hong Kong or overseas, during the last
three years; (b) do not hold any other positions in the Company
and its subsidiaries; and (c) do not have any other relationships
with any directors, senior management or substantial or controlling
shareholders of the Company.

The current emoluments of directors have been determined with
reference to directors’ relevant experience, knowledge and
required commitment. The details of the emoluments of the
directors on a named basis are disclosed in note 6 to the financial
Statements.

All directors have in some ways signed two-year service contracts
with the Company. However, the Company’s Articles of Association
provide that each director is required to retire by rotation as from
time to time prescribed under the Listing Rules and that one-third
(or the number nearest to one-third) of the directors shall retire
from office every year at the Company’s AGM. A director’s specific
term of appointment, therefore, cannot exceed three years. Every
retiring director shall be eligible for re-election at the AGM of the
company.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT
HO Cheuk Yui

Mr. HO Cheuk Yui, aged 42, is the head of the Global Business Group
and a general manager in sales and marketing of the Company.
He assists the chief marketing officer in developing the Company’s
sales plans and marketing policies as well as overseeing the sales
and marketing activities in relation to non-Korean based customers.
He holds a bachelor’s degree in business administration with
honours from The City University of New York in the United States.
He has over 16 years of experience in sales and marketing of
electronic products and management. He joined the Group in 1995.

HONG Sang Joon

Mr. HONG Sang Joon, aged 40, is the treasurer of the Group and
the general manager of the Management Planning Group. He is
responsible for financial management and corporate planning of
the Group. Mr. Hong holds a bachelor’s degree majoring in Chinese
language and Chinese literature and minoring in business
administration from Yonsei University in Korea and a master’s
degree in business administration from the University of Hong
Kong. He is a CFA Charterholder and FRM Certified having over 14
years of experience in investment, restructuring, strategic planning
and finance from Hansol group companies and the Group. He joined
the Group in 2002.

JANG Dong Jun

Mr. JANG Dong Jun, aged 52, is the division director of the Electric
Component Business Division of the Group. He is responsible for
the research and development of the Group’s RF coils, transformers
and antennas. He graduated from Cheong Il Technical High School
in Korea. He has over 33 years of experience in research in
electronic industry including 25 years of experience in developing
RF coils, transformers and antennas in Kwang Sung Korea. He
joined the Group in 2005.
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JO Jung Ho

Mr. JO Jung Ho, aged 44, is a principal engineer of the Group. He is
the head of Manufacturing Technology Group, in charge of
production, production technology & quality assurance, and the
head of China Research and Development Centre, responsible for
the research and development of the Group’s RF module products.
He graduated from Gumi National Electronics Technical High School
in Korea. Prior to joining the Group, he gained over 24 years of
experience in electronic industry including 10 years of experience
in developing tuners and unit electronic components in Kwang
Sung Korea. He joined the Group in 2005.

KIM Choon Gyum

Mr. KIM Choon Gyum, aged 51, is the division director of Wireless
Solution Business Division of the Group. He is responsible for overall
business operations of the wireless solutions in the Group. He holds
a bachelor’s degree majoring electronic engineering from Inha
University in Korea. Prior to joining the Group, he gained over 22
years of experience in electronics companies including Maxon
Electronics and Motorola Korea, specialized in RF products
including cordless phones, mobile phones and Bluetooth products.
He joined the Group in 2008.

KO Byoung Hwan

Mr. KO Byoung Hwan, aged 42, is a general manager in sales and
marketing of the Company and the head of Production
Management Group in Shenzhen Kwang Sung. He assists the chief
marketing officer in developing the Company’s sales plans and
marketing policies as well as overseeing the sales and marketing
activities in relation to the Korean based customers, as well as
responsible for production planning, product shipment as well as
inventory management functions for finished products. He holds
a bachelor’s degree in economics from Dongguk University in Korea.
He has over 14 years of experience in sales and marketing of
electronic products and management. He joined the Group in 1994.

LIM Jung Bum

Mr. LIM Jung Bum, aged 47, is the division director of DM Business
Division of the Group. He is responsible for the overall business
operations of digital multimedia products in the Group. He holds a
bachelor’'s degree in science from Dong-A University in Korea. He
has over 22 years of experience in electronic components
development. He joined the Group in 2003.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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PARK Jung Soon

Mr. PARK Jung Soon, aged 46, is a general manager and the head
of the Management Support of the Group. He mainly supervise
the operation in Korea. He graduated from Suncheon Technical
High School in Korea. He has over 21 years of experience in
electronic industry including 19 years in Kwang Sung Korea. He
joined the Group in 2006.

SIN Lai Lan

Ms. SIN Lai Lan, aged 41, is the company secretary of the Group.
She is responsible for monitoring the corporate compliance matters
and enhancing the corporate governance practice of the Company
as well as participating in the development of corporate affairs of
the Group. She was educated in Canada and holds bachelor
(honours) degree from The University of Western Ontario and
master’s degree from University of Guelph in economics. She is a
Fellow of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators,
UK and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. Ms. Sin
has over 12 years’ company secretarial experience gained from
legal firms and main board issuers. She joined the Group in 2002.

SUH Jin Won

Mr. SUH Jin Won, aged 41, is the deputy general manager of
Operation Management Group in Shenzhen Kwang Sung. He is
responsible for administration, finance and management planning
in Shenzhen Kwang Sung. He holds a bachelor’s degree in law from
Dongguk University in Korea and has over 12 years of experience
in electronic industry. He joined the Group in 1996.

SUNG Soo0 Earn

Mr. SUNG Soo Earn, aged 51, is the general manager of Research
and Development Planning & Management Group of the Group.
He is responsible for overall research and development planning
and control of the Group. He holds a bachelor’s degree majoring
electronics and communications engineering from Kwangwoon
University in Korea. Prior to joining the Group, he gained over 23
years of experience in developing electronic devices such as PA
modules and PA MMIC, and RF modules mainly from LG Innotek.
He joined the Group in 2007.
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Report of the Directors

The directors submit herewith their annual report together with
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company are the manufacture and
sale of electronic components. The principal activities and other
particulars of the subsidiaries are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements. An analysis of the Group's performance for the year
by business and geographical segments is set out in note 11 to
the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The information in respect of the Group’s sales and purchases
attributable to the major customers and suppliers respectively
during the financial year is as follows:

EFEgLAEHHE_TT\F+_A=+—HILF
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ARTZEBEHARERBETT Ll - HEAT
2 EBRBRAMFERNS BRI - AEE

NELRIZEZER MR D02 EHRIBE IR
EmEMIZEN -

TEFEFRHERD
RAMBERN - RS EBEF RGeS B
AEEBEERBEAEARMT

Percentage of
the Group’s total

HAREERET L
Sales Purchases
HE BE
The largest customer BREF 22%
Five largest customers in aggregate AREF B 55%
The largest supplier SAHER 10%
Five largest suppliers in aggregate R pE R B AN 25%

Kwang Sung Korea, which is a substantial shareholder of the
Company and beneficially owned by certain directors and their
associates, is one of the customers and suppliers of the Group.
Further details are set out in the sections “Directors’ Interests in
Contracts” and “Connected Transactions” in the Report of the
Directors.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year have the
directors, their associates or any shareholder of the Company
(which to the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of
the Company’s share capital) had any interest in these major
customers and suppliers.
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RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The loss of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2008 and
the state of the Company’s and the Group's affairs as at that date
are set out in the financial statements on pages 57 to 143 of this
annual report.

An interim dividend of HKO.5 cents per share (2007: HK1.5 cents
per share), was paid on 17 October 2008. The Board do not
recommend payment of a final dividend for the year ended
31 December 2008 (2007: HK1.4 cents)

RESERVES

Details of movements in reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out in note 24 to the financial statements.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$2,104,000 (2007: HK$1,680,000).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment during the
year are set out in note 12 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SECURITIES IN ISSUE

During the year, the Company newly issued 1,782,000 ordinary
shares upon exercising of share options by option participants.
Overall, as at 31 December 2008, there were 315,362,000 ordinary
shares of the Company in issue with outstanding share options of
1,000,000 shares with exercise prices of HK$1.666 per share.

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the
year, together with the reasons therefor, are set out in note 24 to
the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the
year.
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Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS

The directors during the financial year and up to the date of this
report were:

Non-executive director:
Mr. Yang Ho Sung (Chairman)
Executive directors:

Mr. Yang Jai Sung

Mr. Kim Sun Cheol (resigned on 1 April 2008)
Mr. Woo Nam Jin

Mr. Lee Kyu Young

Independent non-executive directors:

Dr. Kim Chung Kweon
Dr. Han Byung Joon
Mr. Kim Chan Su

In accordance with Article 101 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Mr. Yang Jai Sung, Mr. Yang Ho Sung and Mr. Woo Nam
Jin shall retire from the Board by rotation at the forthcoming AGM
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM has
an unexpired service contract which is not determinable by the
Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year without
payment of compensation, other than normal statutory obligations.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2008, the interests and short positions of the
directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model
Code (collectively “discloseable interests”) were as follows:

(i) Interests in Issued Shares of the Company

EERTRARNKRSD - AERO R
B zEERAR

R-ZEZNE+-_A=1+—08  BEZL5RHSEN
BB T HITOERMATH - SIRIKIZESFRIMA
RARBBHERBMBR AR ([BRA)) (EH 2 &
W ARRERES RITRAEN AR B ST EAR
BEE (T REHF RAEEOIEXVE) 2’k - HE
B hESTHREZEDZIAR (BBIATHEERE
=D

() *2FERITROER

Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each

BREEIBTZEER
Interest of Total % of
Beneficial controlled Equity number of total
owner corporations derivatives shares held issued shares
ZEHEE & BE2 HE#T
Name of directors EEns BERBEAA ZRES fTEIR B2 ROEFHLE
(note 3)
)
Mr. Yang Jai Sung RERLE 147,700,000 59,500,000 — 207,200,000 65.70%
(note 1a) (note 2) (note 1b)
(PF 7 1a) (H5E2) (M E1b)
Mr. Woo Nam Jin BEYLE — — 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.32%

Notes:

(1a)

(1b)

0On 24 February 2009, Mr. Yang Jai Sung transferred 33,118,000
shares, representing approximately 10.50% of the total issued
share capital of the Company and keep holding 114,582,000
shares beneficially owned in the interest of the Company, and

After completion of the share transfer mentioned in (1a), Mr.
Yang Jai Sung is interested in 174,082,000 shares, representing
approximately 55.20% of the total issued share capital of the
company.

Mr. Yang Jai Sung and his relatives are approximately
interested in 79.5% of the issued share capital of Kwang Sung
Korea and therefore Mr. Yang Jai Sung is deemed or taken to
be interested in these ordinary shares which are beneficially
owned by Kwang Sung Korea for the purpose of the SFO.

These represented interests of options granted to directors
under the share option scheme to subscribe for shares of
the Company. Further details are set out in the section “Share
Option Scheme” below.

(la) R-ZZTTZAE_A-+WNA  REELEE:E
33,118,0008% B 15 (15 A A B B B /TR A BB 4Y
10.50%) + WHELE B 7B 2K A 5]114,582,0000%
BpzER: &

(1b) EBEER(aiRkzRHEZETKE  REESLE
174,082,000 & D B - AR AFEE
TTREAR 2 #955.20% 2% ©

2 HARREERENEREBHEEEEECRITR
RZ#T79.5% s - WL B F R B &0
5 REEREABRERIBARAEBEALEER
mHEH 2R ER D 2

Q) “EREDEREERETEETEERBARA
Befpz R AR - — SR BERN T X
Bl —5 o

HEBFERERAA
“EENFFR
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(ii) Interests in Underlying Shares of the
Company

The directors and/or the chief executive of the Company have
been granted options under the Company’s share option
scheme, details of which are set out in the section “Share
Option Scheme” below.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2008, none of the
directors and/or the chief executive of the Company, or their
respective associates had any other discloseable interests as
required.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 16 June 2003
whereby the directors of the Company are authorised, at their
discretion, to invite employees, directors, consultants or advisors
of the Group, to take up options to subscribe for shares of the
Company. The purpose of this scheme is to provide incentives and
rewards to employees and eligible persons for their contributions
to the Group. The share option scheme shall be valid and effective
for a period of ten years ending on 15 June 2013, after which no
further options can be granted. The exercise price of each share
option is the highest of (i) the nominal value of the shares; (i) the
closing price of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the date of
grant; and (iii) the average closing price of the shares on the Stock
Exchange for the five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant. The options are exercisable progressively between
one to three years from the date of grant and will expire at the
end of a period to be notified by the Board to each option holder
upon the grant of option, and in any event, such period shall not
exceed ten years from the date of grant.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon the
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised
under the share option scheme shall not exceed 30% of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time. Subject always to
the above overall limit, the directors may grant options under the
share option scheme, generally and without further authority, in
respect of such number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the share option scheme
not exceeding 10% of the issued share capital of the Company as
at 18 May 2005, being the date passing the resolution regarding
the refreshment of general limit of options. For the purpose of
calculating the above, options lapsed in accordance with the share
option scheme shall not be counted.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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The total number of ordinary shares available for issue under the
share option scheme as at 31 December 2008 was 31,330,000
shares which represented 9.93% of the issued share capital of the
Company at 31 December 2008. In respect of the maximum
entitlement of each participant under the scheme, the total number
of ordinary shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the
options granted to each participant (including exercised, cancelled
and outstanding options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed
1% of the Company'’s ordinary shares in issue, unless approved by
the shareholders in general meeting.

As at 31 December 2008, the directors and employees of the Group
and certain eligible persons had the following interests in options
to subscribe for shares of the Company granted at nominal
consideration under the share option scheme of the Company
(market value per share at 31 December 2008: HK$2.681). The

REZZETZNF+-RA=+—0  BRETE T
172 ik 48 8731,330,0000 0% 17 » HER ZTZF/\
FHZRA=+—RERRQRBEITRARZ9.93%  stEH
SEERFHE T ZEBLRME - ERNERT=@EA
HFRTER TREZERE (BFECTE - EH R
RITE 2B BITHEMBFITRGET 2 EBRAE
g MEBBARBEHTEBAR 1% EERRR
BERAE L#t/EERIERW®

AEEEZRREERIBNABRALIREARAER
RETEINRBAREBEER L AIRBARRBMN 2B
B-R_ZEZENFT_A=1+—H BEFEUTE
s#(MR-EENFT_A=1T—"HERTE : 26818
U)o BEREYE LT o SBEREE TRESAA

options are unlisted. Each share option gives the option holder — #FIRBE AR RSB EBE VBT Z@EAA—K -
the right to subscribe for one ordinary share of HK$0.1 each of the
Company.
No. of share options
(note 3)
BREHA
(K&£3)
Outstanding Market value
Outstanding on Exercised Lapsed as of Exercise per share
1 January during during 31 December Option price at date of
2008 the year the year 2008 Date of grant exercise period per share grant
RZBENE RZBENE
Category or 8% -B-H tZE=t-H 8F RREAHZ
name of participant L E 2 HATE g EREAN HATE REAS BREGES & RME
HKS HKS
BT BT
Executive directors Higs
Mr. Kim Sun Cheol eELRE 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 - 7 July 2003 1 July 2004 to 1.294 1.25
(note 5) ZEEELALA 30 June 2008
ES) “SEMELA-RE
ZEENERAZTA
Mr. Woo Nam Jin BEULE 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 6 May 2004 1'May 2005 to 1.666 1.63
ZEEIMERARA 30 April 2009
“IENENA-HE
ZETNEMAZTA
Employees 8 12,520,000 1,782,000 10,738,000 - 7 July 2003 11uly 2004 to 1.9 125
(notes 4 and 5) ZETELALA 30 June 2008
(MHaR5) “ETMELA-RE
ZRE\ERAZTH
Other eligible persons ~ E#AERAL 2,700,000 - 2,700,000 - 7 July 2003 11Uy 2004 to 1294 1.25
(note 5) CRTZELALA 30 June 2008
G “ETMELA-RE

“EEN\ERR=TH
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Notes:

The options granted to the directors are registered under the names
of the directors who are also the beneficial owners.

The maximum percentage of the share options being exercisable is
determined in stages as follows:

30%
another 30%
another 40%

On or after 1st year anniversary
On or after 2nd year anniversary
On or after 3rd year anniversary

Number of share options refers to the number of underlying shares
in the Company covered by the options under the share option
scheme.

600,000 share options held by one resigned employee lapsed on 31
May 2008.

13,838,000 share options held by executive director, employees and
other eligible persons automatically lapsed on 1 July 2008.

Information on the accounting policy for share options granted
and the weighted average value per option is provided in note
1(m)(ii) and note 22 to the financial statements respectively.

Apart from the foregoing, at no time during the year was the
Company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable
the directors of the Company or any of their spouses or children
under eighteen years of age to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other

body

corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' AND

OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING

SHARES

As at 31 December 2008, the following persons (other than the
directors or chief executive of the Company) had interests or short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under

TERRFREMALREKRSG - HER
Mz EERKR

HERN-_ZZE)N\E+_A=1+—H BAQXAESK
TTHEEIN - TWATRAEARR 2lh REEKGH
Fo AR RRIREE SR BEKHIE336IEB T HET
ZERMARSEKENE AR I ERIABEAT

section 336 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company

were as follows:

Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each

BEREEIETZEER

No. of ordinary Nature of % of the issued

shares held interest/Capacity share capital

BEZ By HERTR®G

Substantial shareholders TERR EERHA 227 HWEHO

Madam Kang Mi Young (note 1) xR+ (M) 207,200,000 Interest of spouse 65.70%
(note 2) i 2

(M5E2)

Mr. Kent C. McCarthy Kent C. McCarthyst 4 62,438,000 Interest of controlled 19.80%
(“Mr. McCarthy”) (note 3) ([McCarthy# &£]) (Hf3E3) corporations
FEGEE 2w

Kwang Sung Electronics Co., Ltd. AKX ESE 59,500,000 Beneficial owner 18.87%
ERBEA

Jayhawk China JPM Liquidating Jayhawk China JPM Liquidating 43,964,000 Beneficial owner/ 13.94%

Fund, L.P. ("Jayhawk JPM")

Fund, L.P. ([Jayhawk JPM])

Investment manager
ERBEAEAN/REKE

HEBFERERAA
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Report of the Directors

Notes:

(1) Madam Kang Mi Young is the wife of Mr. Yang Jai Sung and is deemed
to be interested in these ordinary shares in which Mr. Yang Jai Sung
is deemed or taken to be interested for the purpose of the SFO.

(2)  Due to the transfer of 33,118,000 shares from Mr. Yang Jai Sung on
24 February 2009, Madam Kang Mi Young was deemed or taken to
be interested in 174,082,000 shares in the interests of the Company
thereafter.

(3)  Mr. McCarthy is deemed or taken to be interested in these ordinary
shares through his indirect 100% control in Jayhawk JPM and other
six funds. These interests were partly duplicated by those beneficially
owned by Jayhawk JPM.

Save as disclosed above, no other interests required to be recorded
in the register kept under section 336 of the SFO have been notified
to the Company.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors of the Company as at
the date of this annual report, the Company has maintained the
prescribed public float under the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Kwang Sung Korea is a substantial shareholder of the Company
and one of the Company’s customers and suppliers. Mr. Yang Jai
Sung and his relatives were interested in these arrangements as a
shareholder holding approximately 79.5% interest in the share
capital of Kwang Sung Korea.

Save as disclosed in note 27 to the financial statements under the
heading “Material Related Party Transactions”, there were no other
contracts of significance to which the Company or its subsidiaries
was a party, and in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the director of the
Company namely Mr. Yang Jai Sung is both shareholder and director
of Kwang Sung Korea, whose businesses compete or are likely to
compete, directly or indirectly, with the Group’s businesses. The
principal businesses of Kwang Sung Korea are as follows:

(1) Research, design and product development of electronic
components and related products and manufacturing of
electronic components for electronic appliances and
communication equipment through the factory operated by
Kwang Sung Korea (the “KSK Factory”) exclusively for orders
placed directly with Kwang Sung Korea and to be sold in the
Korean market but subject to the terms and limited to the
scope as set out in the Deed of Undertaking and the Research
and Development Service Agreement.

(2)  sales, marketing, purchasing and distribution of electronic
components for electronic appliances and communication
equipment, but subject to the terms and limited to the scope
as set out in the Deed of Undertaking and the Commission
Agreement.

In relation to the listing of the Company’s shares on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange, each of Kwang Sung Korea, KS-Tech Group
Corporation, and Mr. Yang Jai Sung (“Mr. Yang”) has entered into
the Deed of Undertaking in favour of the Group to the effect that
for so long as Kwang Sung Korea and/or any of its subsidiaries, Mr.
Yang and/or the companies controlled by Mr. Yang are beneficially
interested, directly and indirectly, whether individually or taken
together, in 20% or more of the issued share capital of the Company,
Kwang Sung Korea and Mr. Yang will not, and Kwang Sung Korea
and Mr. Yang will procure that none of its subsidiaries (other than
the Group) and the companies controlled by him (other than the
Group), respectively, will engage or otherwise be involved in any
business which competes or is likely to compete, either directly
or indirectly, with any of the businesses carried out by any member
of the Group from time to time (the “Restricted Business”) in any
of the regions in which the Group is engaged in and undertakes
the Restricted Business (such regions include Korea and the PRC
(including Hong Kong)).
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Report of the Directors

Kwang Sung Korea has agreed to first refer all customers’ orders
for the production of electronic components received by Kwang
Sung Korea from its customers (subject to certain conditions) and
the results and/or products developed by the product design and
research and development centre of Kwang Sung Korea and the
KSK Factory and/or any intellectual property right in or arising from
such results and/or products to the Group on terms in accordance
with the Deed of Undertaking, the Commission Agreement and
the Research and Development Service Agreement, respectively.

According to the supplementary Deed of Undertaking effective 20
September 2005, KS-Tech Group Corporation is no longer a party
to the Deed of Undertaking as it is no longer beneficially owned
by Kwang Sung Korea.

Pursuant to the supplementary deed inter alia, for so long as Kwang
Sung Korea and/or any of its subsidiaries and Mr. Yang and/or any
of the companies controlled by him are beneficially interested,
directly or indirectly, whether individually or taken together, in 10%
or more of the issued share capital of the Company, Kwang Sung
Korea and Mr. Yang will not, and Kwang Sung Korea and Mr. Yang
will procure that none of its subsidiaries (other than the Group)
and the companies controlled by him (other than the Group),
respectively, will engage or otherwise be involved in any business
which competes or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly,
with any of the Restricted Business in any of the regions in which
the Group engages in and undertakes the Restricted Business (such
regions include Korea and the PRC (including Hong Kong)).

The transactions with Kwang Sung Korea are set out in the
paragraph headed “"Connected Transactions”. There has been no
material change in directors’ interests in any competing business
subsequent to 31 December 2008.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the following transactions
with Kwang Sung Korea, which constituted continuing connected
transactions (the “connected transactions”) as defined in the Listing
Rules.

(1

In the ordinary course of business, the Group sold electronic
components to Kwang Sung Korea for resale to ultimate
customers; the Group also sourced certain raw materials
necessary for production from Kwang Sung Korea. These
transactions were entered into on normal commercial terms
and on prices and terms comparable to the prevailing market
rate or practice.

During the year ended 31 December 2008, sales of electronic
components to Kwang Sung Korea amounted to
HK$5,318,000 (2007: HK$8,411,000) and purchases of raw
materials from Kwang Sung Korea amounted to HK$NIL (2007:
HK$111,000).

Pursuant to a Commission Agreement dated 23 June 2003,
Kwang sung Korea referred a number of customers to the
Group. These customers place orders directly with the Group
and upon completion of the production, the Group sold the
electronic components to the customers directly. The Group
paid Kwang Sung Korea a referral commission which
represents not more than 3% of the total sales to these
customers. The referral commission rate was comparable to
the referral commission rates payable by the Group to
independent third parties and was on terms comparable to
the prevailing market rate or practice.

In view of the declining marketing support from Kwang Sung
Korea for the referral business, the Company and Kwang Sung
Korea entered into a supplementary agreement on 16
September 2005 pursuant to which the commission rate was
reduced from 3% to 2% of the amount of sales for electronic
components and related products (the “Products”) to such
customers with retrospective effect from 1 July 2005.

During the year ended 31 December 2008, referral
commission paid/payable by the Group to Kwang Sung Korea
amounted to HK$3,474,000 (2007: HK$6,301,000).
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At the extraordinary general meeting of 20 December 2005, the R-ZZREF+_-A_-FTHETZHREHFAE - K
Company has sought approval from the independent shareholders ~ ARIESRKBUBREM ATERCHBEHERS &
of the non-exempt continuing connected transactions up to the Eﬁm%?iﬁﬁ%iﬁi&ﬁ:%@f)\iﬂ— A=+—H1t
limits specified in the new caps for each of the three financial =AM BEE 2 LR -
years ending 31 December 2008 mentioned below:
Annual cap on the aggregate value
of the transactions for
financial years ended 31 December
BE+=-A=+—81Lt
MBREEARSEFELR
2006 2007 2008
Transactions x5 —EERE —EELF —EENE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T FHET
Sale of products AEE MR E
to Kwang Sung Korea by the Group $HE = M 50,000 50,000 50,000
Commission payable AEE BRI E
to Kwang Sung Korea by the Group ENEPRELZ
for sales orders placed by the customers — $§E =] E R T
referred by Kwang Sung Korea BREXEZRAS 9,500 9,500 9,500
Purchase of raw materials from AEBRERLE
Kwang Sung Korea by the Group R RM R 15,000 — —

The directors, including the independent non-executive directors,
of the Company have reviewed the connected transactions and
confirmed that:

(1)  the connected transactions were:

() entered into by the Group in its ordinary and usual
course of business;

(i) entered into by the Group either on normal commercial
terms (to the extent that there are comparable
transactions), or, where there are no sufficient
comparable transactions to judge whether they are on
normal commercial terms, on terms no less favourable
to the Group than those available to or from (as
appropriate) independent third parties; and

(i) on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of independent shareholders of the Company
as a whole.

(2) the connected transactions entered into during the year
ended 31 December 2008 have been conducted such that
the aggregate amount for each type of the transactions has
not exceeded the respective caps set out above.
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The Company'’s auditors have confirmed in a letter to the board of
directors that:

(i) the connected transactions had received the approval of the
Company’s board of directors;

(i) there was an agreement in place governing each selected
transaction; and

(i) the connected transactions had not exceeded the respective
caps as set out above.

It has been expected that sale of products to Kwang Sung Korea
and referral commission payable to Kwang Sung Korea will
continue, and the Group will strategically outsource part of its
production to Kwang Sung Korea resulting in production
outsourcing fees payable to Kwang Sung Korea. At the
extraordinary general meeting of 5 December 2008, the Company
sought approval from the independent shareholders of the non-
exempt continuing connected transactions up to the limits
specified in the new caps for each of the three financial years
ending 31 December 2011 mentioned below:

ADTEBER —HHEFE 2 QP RR -

() BEIXIZEEARBESZEHE:

(il B-EAXZNZEZEN—NHHEMRE - K&

(il BHEEEXZITEEELASTEZ LR -

EFEMT  HERTERTRELE MENBEIE
ZENREHeEE  RASERRRIMKES LE
SMETRENE  BRTENBEAEZINBEEER
A-R-ZZEZNF+_ARARTZRRENKE
ARFEBRBIMRIETERRIFERERS
SRR N XAMBZE T ——F+-A=+—H
LF=EFRERE 2 LR

Annual cap on the aggregate value
of the transactions for
financial years ending 31 December
BBE+-—A=1+—HL

BMREERZBBEZZFELR
2009 2010 2011
Transactions x5 —EBENF —E-2F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHETT FHET FHT
Sales of Products by the Group REEBEEZLSE
to Kwang Sung Korea EmTEBEXE 10,200 11,200 12,300
Commission payable by the Group REEpERE
to Kwang Sung Korea FENEPEL 2
for sales orders placed by the customers — $5& =] B B3R E
referred by Kwang Sung Korea HEZRE 5,200 5,200 5,200
Production outsourcing fees payable NEEENERE R
by the Group to Kwang Sung Korea ZINBAEESBHR 5,800 7,100 8,700
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Report of the Directors

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

Details of the retirement schemes participated by the Group are
set out in note 21 to the financial statements.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on pages 144 to
145 of the annual report.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive directors an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and considers all the
independent non-executive directors to be independent.

AUDITORS

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment.
A resolution for the reappointment of KPMG as auditors of the
Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming AGM.

By order of the Board
Yang Ho Sung
Chairman

Hong Kong, 31 March 2009

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
Annual Report 2008
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Report of the Auditors

e

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Kwang
Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited (“the Company”) set out on pages
57 to 143, which comprise the consolidated and Company balance
sheets as at 31 December 2008, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in
the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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Report of the Auditors

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2008 and of the Group’s loss and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

31 March 2009

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
Annual Report 2008
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consolidated Income Sratement

For the year ended 31 December 2008

BE_ZZ)\F+_A=+—H8FE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT REN)
2008 2007
—EEN\F ZETLF
Note $'000 $'000
Bt 5 Fr Tt
Turnover BER 2,11 797,912 783,453
Cost of sales SHE AR (707,402) (660,375)
Gross profit EF 90,510 123,078
Other revenue b Wz 3 4,239 6,609
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHFAX (25,014) (27,047)
Administrative expenses TR (16,745) (16,485)
Research and development expenses HEERT (39,259) (44,471)
Surplus on revaluation of land BT REFRER
and buildings - 1,456
Other operating expenses Hip @ E Mm% (15,269) (8,270)
(Loss)/profit before taxation FRELAT (B518) R A 4 (1,538) 34,870
Income tax Frig %t 5 (760) (4,595)
(Loss)/profit after taxation EATBREFTEA
attributable to equity shareholders  FE{LBRFi %
of the Company (B#8]) wF 8,24 (2,298) 30,275
Dividends payable to equity TEEERMSFARATR
shareholders of the Company BAFEAZRE :
attributable to the year: 9
Interim dividend declared during the year FRE &+ 2% S 1,577 4,701
Final dividend proposed after EEBHREZABERE
the balance sheet date - 4,415
1,577 9,116
(Loss)/earnings per share K (&8, BF 10
HK cents HK cents
AL (Il
Basic AR (0.73) 9.66
Diluted e (0.73) 9.46

The notes on pages 65 to 143 form part of these financial

statements.
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. 2 A\ /=
Consolidated Balance Sheet Fr b B A&
At 31 December 2008 RZBEZENF+=-_A=+—H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT REN)
2008 2007
—BEENE —EELF
Note $'000 $'000
Mo aE Fx T
Non-current assets IRBEE
Property, plant and equipment VI - R REE 12(a) 75,728 96,850
Intangible assets | EE 14 673 718
Investments in equity securities H b % AR 35 5 15 - =
Other receivables H b i W BR SR 15 616 =
Deposits for purchase of property, EEYE  HER
plant and equipment Bl iaca 967 =
77,984 97,568
Current assets REBEE
Marketable securities Al &5 16 7.840 =
Inventories FE 17 81,242 70,667
Trade and other receivables JEUNE 5 & H b BR X 18 108,001 125,795
Cash and cash equivalents RekBEeEREY 19 155,692 185,415
352,775 381,877
Current liabilities REAE
Trade and other payables FETE 5 I H Ath BR 5K 20 64,378 79,774
Current tax payable REA RS TR IB 23(a) 5,227 3,137
69,605 82,911
Net current assets REBEEFE 283,170 298,966
Total assets less current liabilities EEHABERRBARE 361,154 396,534
Non-current liabilities FRBAE
Deferred tax liabilities EIERIE A E 23(b) 2,009 1,698
Net assets EEFE 359,145 394,836

Annual Report 2008
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consolidated Balance Sheet

»/T /Z = 7:%\5%%

At 31 December 2008 RZZZENF+-_A=+—H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT REN)
2008 2007
—EENE —EELF
Note $'000 $'000
B 5 Fr Tt
Capital and reserves EAXR#EE 24
Share capital fi& 75 31,536 31,358
Reserves & 327,609 363,478
Total equity HRER 359,145 394,836
Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directorson EBEE€RN -_TTNF=ZA=+— B AEWHFIEL -

31 March 2009.

Yang Jai Sung
Director

Woo Nam Jin
Director

The notes on pages 65 to 143 form part of these financial
statements.
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Balance Sheet

e

4

/%/\

RZZEZENFT

[ Sy

A
[

At 31 December 2008 A —H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT REN)
2008 2007
—EEN\F —EELF
Note $'000 $'000
Mo aE Fx Tt
Non-current assets FERBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y - MR NEE 12(b) 30,182 42,628
Interests in subsidiaries N BIEINEIPA: £ 13 45,511 54,222
Intangible assets EREE 14 673 718
Investments in equity securities H b g AR 5 15 - -
Other receivables H b Uk BR X 15 616 =
Deposits for purchase of property, plant B E¥% - #a2
and equipment NPl s 967 =
77,949 97,568
Current assets REEE
Marketable securities Al &5 16 7.840 =
Inventories EE 17 81,242 70,667
Trade and other receivables FEWE 5 Rk H A BR SR 18 107,998 125,795
Cash and cash equivalents ReERBFEEEY 19 155,136 185,415
352,216 381,877
Current liabilities REBAE
Trade and other payables FERE 5 RHEMERRK 20 64,206 79,774
Current tax payable NHAPE B 1R 23(a) 5,135 3,137
69,341 82,911
Net current assets RBEEFE 282,875 298,966
Total assets less current liabilities EEHAEBERRBARS 360,824 396,534
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Deferred tax liabilities BEIERIE A E 23(b) 2,009 1,698
Net assets BEFE 358,815 394,836

m Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Balance Sheet

RZZBZENE+-A

At 31 December 2008 —H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT REN)
2008 2007
—EEN\F —EELF
Note $'000 $'000
B 5 Fx Tt
Capital and reserves EXREE 24
Share capital A& A 31,536 31,358
Reserves & 327,279 363,478
Total equity MR 358,815 394,836

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on
31 March 2009.

Yang Jai sung
Director

Woo Nam lJin
Director

The notes on pages 65 to 143 form part of these financial
Statements.
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consolidated Statement of ZEETE i B
Changes in Eguity

For the year ended 31 December 2008 BE_TT)\G+_A=1+—HIEFE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT AEM)
2008 2007
—EENFE —EE+F
Note $'000 $'000
Ff 5 T T
Total equity at 1 January R—B—R#ER 394,836 361,662

Net income/(expense) recognised RERPEERR

directly in equity: ZFBA S (AX) :
Exchange differences on translation of BMEBINEBI RS
financial statements of EXCZEHZER
foreign operations 24(a) (25,193) -
(Deficit)/surplus on revaluation of property E L EE R %
held for own use, net of deferred tax (&18) &% -
KR IRER IE 12(d), 24(a) (4,514) 10,657
(29,707) 10,657
(Loss)/profit for the year FR (EE) EF (2,298) 30,275
Total recognised income FRERAWA
and expense for the year PRt (32,005) . 40932
Dividend approved in respect of AT FEEIEZRE
the previous year 9 (4,415) (3,446
Dividend declared in respect of BEERZAEERE
the current year 9 (1,577) (4,701)

(5,992) (8,147

Movements in equity arising from EITREARGEE

capital transactions: ZEZEE
Shares issued under share option scheme RIEREMR T EIZE1TRMD  24(c)ii) 2,306 362
Equity settled share-based transactions — LARRD & &HE 2
&N NE &) 24(a) - 27
2,306 389
Total equity at 31 December R+-—A=+—B#E#E:R 359,145 394,836

The notes on pages 65 to 143 form part of these financial  $65F 1438 Z M sE AL MK 2 — 365 °
statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow A e EK

Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2008 BHE_TT)\HF+A=1+—HILFE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (& BE)
2008 2007
i 2 2% —EELF
Note $'000 $'000
Bt 5 T T
Operating activities REED
(Loss)/profit before taxation BrELAT (B51B) i F (1,538) 34,870
Adjustments for: IS IEELFE
— Interest income - FBYA 3 (3,368) (5,221)
— Depreciation -E 12(a) 19,016 20,212
- Amortisation - H5E 14 45 36
— Impairment loss on trade receivables - EWE SRR EEE 18(b) 5,711 983
— Reversal of impairment loss on - EUE BRI
trade receivables R (B 5 18 [B] 18(b) (351) (1,149)
— Reversal of impairment loss on -BEAE
intangible assets BB 5 18 2] 4 14 - (93)
— Gains on disposal of property, - HEmE - MR
plant and equipment BRGNS 3 (172) (134)
— Surplus on revaluation of land and - BRI EEFRARK
buildings - (1,456)
— Write back of trade and other payables - fE{& & 5 & H b BR 7k 0] # 3 - (333)
— Unrealised gain on marketable - HEESH
securities 2 AR W 3 (79) =
- Equity settled share-based payment - AR tn A A
expenses e &N E N - - 27
— Foreign exchange gain — [ 5w (15,195) (1,458)
Operating profit before changes in EEELBHA
working capital 2R E R F 4,069 46,284
Increase in inventories FEIE N (10,575) (1,445)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other FEWE 5 Kk H AL BR K
receivables w (g ) 15,090 (7,097)
Decrease in trade and other payables B 5 Kk E AR SR (15,396) (10,132)
Cash (used in)/generated from rEEX (TR
operations FiBzE & (6,812) 27,610
Tax refund on reinvestment of profit RE—EHEBRR
derived from a subsidiary 2 N R E R TR 3,280 -
Tax reserve certificate purchased EEERNS (3,318) =
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid EREBENEH - (553)
PRC Corporate Income Tax paid B BECEMSERH (2,001) (1,722)
Net cash (used in)/generated from rEES (FrA)
operating activities FrBzH&FE (8,851) 25,335
REEFEEBEBRLA
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consolidated Cash Flow e e E R

Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2008 HE-_ZTT)/\F+_A=+—HIFE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT AEM)
2008 2007
—EEN\EF —ETLF
Note $'000 $'000
Ffd 5 Fx Tt
Investing activities REEH
Interest received B B 3,141 5,247
Payment for purchase of property, plant ~ EE&E ¥ - #es
and equipment &S AN (12,034) (8,676)
Payment for purchase of marketable BARTHEZE SR
securities (7,761) -
Net decrease in deposits with banks with 17 AR 1785 2|27 B
more than three months of maturity ZH =R
when placed 2RO FER 6,366 6,584
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant &3 - #es
and equipment P& T 172 157
Net cash (used in)/generated from wEEE (FTA)
investing activities Sz & 558 (10,116) . 3312
Financing activities MEEY
Proceeds from shares issued under share 2 4% B& B #E 51 21
option scheme BITIR G P& 5B 24(c)(ii) 2,306 362
Dividends paid BRI E (5,992) (8,147)
Net cash used in financing activities BMEEBFAZRETEH (3,686) (7,785)
Net (decrease)/increase in cashand BRE&RBEESZEY
cash equivalents Z OB /B inEE (22,653) 20,862
Cash and cash equivalents at R—BA—BzHE&
1 January RREZEY 158,910 136,590
Effect of foreign exchange rate ERESEHTE
changes (704) 1,458
Cash and cash equivalents at R+=-—A=+-—H
31 December ZEERELEEY 19 135,553 158,910

The notes on pages 65 to 143 form part of these financial  $65F 1438 2 s At &K 2 — 3015 °
statements.
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Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“"HKFRSs"), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASS") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with
the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). A
summary of the significant accounting policies adopted
by the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred
to as the “Group”) is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued a number of new Interpretations
and an amendment to HKFRSs that are first effective
for the current accounting period of the Group and the
Company. However, none of these developments are
relevant to the Group’s or the Company’s operations.

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period (see note 30).

Basis of preparation of the financial
statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2008 comprise the Company and
its subsidiaries.

Items included in the financial statements of each entity
in the Group are measured using the currency that best
reflects the economic substance of the underlying
events and circumstances relevant to the entity. These
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
("HKD"), rounded to the nearest thousand except for
per share data. HKD is the Company'’s functional and
presentation currency.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(b)

Basis of preparation of the financial
statements (continued)

Change in functional currency of the Company’s
Korea Branch

At 1 January 2008, the Company determined to change
the functional currency of the Company’s branch in
Korea (“Korea Branch”) from HKD to Korean Won
("KRW") following the Korea Branch has substantially
increased its trading activities in the Korean market.
The effect of the change in the functional currency of
the Korea Branch has been accounted for prospectively
since 1 January 2008. Exchange differences arising from
the translation of financial statements of the Korea
Branch was recognised in equity. During the year ended
31 December 2008, the Group recognised $25,193,000
exchange losses arising from the translation of financial
statements of overseas operations directly in equity.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis except
that the following assets are stated at their fair value
as explained in the accounting policies set out below:

- freehold land and buildings (see note 1(e));

- leasehold land and buildings, for which the fair
values cannot be measured separately at the
inception of the lease and the entire lease is
classified as a finance lease (see notes 1(e) and
(g); and

- financial instruments classified as marketable
securities (see note 1(d)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSS requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
Annual Report 2008
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Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(b)

(c)

Basis of preparation of the financial
statements (continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Judgements made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and estimates with a significant risk of
material adjustment in the next year are discussed in
note 29.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group.
Control exists when the Group has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of an entity so as
to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing
control, potential voting rights that presently are
exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that
control commences until the date that control ceases.
Intra-group balances and transactions and any
unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions
are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated
financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way
as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is
no evidence of impairment.

In the Company's balance sheet, an investment in a
subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses (see
note 1(h)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(d)

Investments in equity securities

The Group’'s and the Company’s policies for
investments in equity securities, other than
investments in subsidiaries, are as follows:

Investments in equity securities are initially stated at
cost, which is their transaction price unless fair value
can be more reliably estimated using valuation
techniques whose variables include only data from
observable markets. Cost includes attributable
transaction costs.

Investments in securities held for trading, including
marketable securities, are classified as current assets.
Any attributable transaction costs are recognised in
profit or loss as incurred. At each balance sheet date
the fair value is remeasured, with any resultant gain or
loss being recognised in profit or loss.

Investments in equity securities that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured are recognised
in the balance sheet at cost less impairment losses (see
note 1(h)).

Investments are recognised/derecognised on the date
the Group commits to purchase/sell the investments.

Property, plant and equipment

The following properties held for own use are stated in
the balance sheet at their revalued amount, being their

fair value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent

accumulated depreciation:
- freehold land and buildings; and

- land held under operating leases and buildings
thereon, where the fair values of the leasehold
interest in the land and buildings cannot be
measured separately at the inception of the lease
and the building is not clearly held under an
operating lease (see note 1(g)).

Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity
to ensure that the carrying amount of these assets does

not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair values at the balance sheet date.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(€

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Other items of property, plant and equipment are stated
in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see note 1(h)).

Changes arising on the revaluation of properties held
for own use are generally dealt with in reserves. The
only exceptions are as follows:

- when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be
charged to profit or loss to the extent that it
exceeds the amount held in the reserve in respect
of that same asset immediately prior to the
revaluation; and

- when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be
credited to profit or loss to the extent that a deficit
on revaluation in respect of that same asset had
previously been charged to profit or loss.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal
of an item of property, plant and equipment are
determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are
recognised in profit or loss on the date of retirement
or disposal. Any related revaluation surplus is
transferred from revaluation reserve to retained profits.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or
valuation of items of property, plant and equipment,
less their estimated residual value, if any, using the
straight-line method over their estimated useful lives
as follows:

- Freehold land is not depreciated.

- Leasehold land and buildings situated thereon are
depreciated over the shorter of the unexpired
term of lease and their estimated useful lives,
being no more than 50 years after the date of

purchase.
- Plant and machinery 4 - 10 years
- Other fixed assets 3-5years
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

€)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment

have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of the
item is allocated on a reasonable basis between the
parts and each part is depreciated separately. Both the
useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are
reviewed annually.

Intangible assets

Research and development costs comprise all costs

that are directly attributable to research and
development activities or that can be allocated on a
reasonable basis to such activities. Because of the

nature of the Group’s research and development

activities, the criteria for the recognition of such costs
as an asset are generally not met until late in the

development stage of the project when the remaining

development costs are immaterial. Hence both

research costs and development costs are generally
recognised as expenses in the period in which they

are incurred.

Club memberships are stated in the balance sheet at
cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment
losses (see note 1(h)). Amortisation of club
memberships with finite useful lives is charged to profit

or loss on a straight-line basis over their estimated

useful life of 20 years. The period of amortisation is

reviewed annually.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

@

Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series
of transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group
determines that the arrangement conveys a right to
use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of
time in return for a payment or a series of payments.
Such a determination is made based on an evaluation
of the substance of the arrangement and is regardless
of whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a
lease.

i)

Classification of assets leased to the Group

Leases which do not transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the Group are
classified as operating leases, except land held
for own use under an operating lease, the fair
value of which cannot be measured separately
from the fair value of a building situated thereon
at the inception of the lease, is accounted for as
being held under a finance lease, unless the
building is also clearly held under an operating
lease. For these purposes, the inception of the
lease is the time that the lease was first entered
into by the Group, or taken over from the previous
lessee.

Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the
leases are charged to profit or loss in equal
instalments over the accounting periods covered
by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in profit
or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments made.
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(h) Impairment of assets

(i)

Impairment of investments in equity
securities and other receivables

Investments in equity securities (other than
investments in subsidiaries, see note 1(h)(ii)) and
other current and non-current receivables that
are stated at cost or amortised cost are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to determine whether
there is objective evidence of impairment.
Objective evidence of impairment includes
observable data that comes to the attention of
the Group about one or more of the following loss
events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinguency in interest or principal
payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will
enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment that
have an adverse effect on the debtor; and

- a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of an investment in an equity
instrument below its cost.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(h) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Impairment of investments in equity
securities and other receivables (continued)

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss
is determined and recognised as follows:

- For unquoted equity securities carried at

cost, the impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the carrying amount
of the financial asset and the estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial
asset where the effect of discounting is
material. Impairment losses for equity
securities are not reversed.

- For trade and other receivables and other

financial assets carried at amortised cost,
the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest
rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition of these assets), where
the effect of discounting is material. This
assessment is made collectively where
financial assets carried at amortised cost
share similar risk characteristics, such as
similar past due status, and have not been
individually assessed as impaired. Future
cash flows for financial assets which are
assessed for impairment collectively are
based on historical 10ss experience for
assets with credit risk characteristics similar
to the collective group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFI

(continued)
(h) Impa

(i)

Kwang

CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

irment of assets (continued)

Impairment of investments in equity
securities and other receivables (continued)

- If in a subsequent period the amount of
an impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, the impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss. A reversal
of an impairment loss shall not result in
the asset’s carrying amount exceeding
that which would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised
in prior years.

Impairment losses are written off against the
corresponding assets directly, except for
impairment losses recognised in respect of trade
debtors and bills receivable included within trade
and other receivables, whose recovery is
considered doubtful but not remote. In this case,
the impairment losses for doubtful debts are
recorded using an allowance account. When the
Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the
amount considered irrecoverable is written off
against trade debtors and bills receivable directly
and any amounts held in the allowance account
relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to the
allowance account are reversed against the
allowance account. Other changes in the
allowance account and subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off directly are
recognised in profit or loss.

Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(h)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)  Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to identify
indications that the following assets may be
impaired or an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

property, plant and equipment (other than
properties carried at revalued amounts);

intangible assets;
investments in subsidiaries; and

deposits for purchase of property, plant and
equipment.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its net selling price and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of
time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(h)

Impairment of assets (continued)
(i) Impairment of other assets (continued)
- Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit
or loss whenever the carrying amount of an
asset, or the cash-generating unit to which
it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of
cash-generating units are allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of the assets
in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata
basis, except that the carrying value of an
asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs to sell, or
value in use, if determinable.

- Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has
been a favourable change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount.
A reversal of an impairment loss is limited
to the asset’s carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited
to profit or loss in the year in which the
reversals are recognised.

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost
formula and comprises all costs of purchase, costs of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary
to make the sale.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

0)

Inventories (continued)

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period
in which the related revenue is recognised. The amount
of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value
and all losses of inventories are recognised as an
expense in the period the write-down or loss occurs.
The amount of any reversal of any write-down of
inventories is recognised as a reduction in the amount
of inventories recognised as an expense in the period
in which the reversal occurs.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at
fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost less
allowance for impairment of doubtful debts (see note
1(h)), except where the receivables are interest-free
loans made to related parties without any fixed
repayment terms or the effect of discounting would
be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated
at cost less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair
value and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
on hand, demand deposits with banks and other
financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(m) Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

Short-term employee benefits and
contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits are
accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect
would be material, these amounts are stated at
their present values.

Share based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees
is recognised as an employee cost with a
corresponding increase in a capital reserve within
equity. The fair value is measured at the grant date
using the binomial lattice model, taking into account
the terms and conditions upon which the options
were granted. Where the employees have to meet
vesting conditions before becoming unconditionally
entitled to the options, the total estimated fair value
of the options is spread over the vesting period,
taking into account the probability that the options
will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share
options that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised
in prior years is charged/credited to profit or loss
for the year of the review, unless the original
employee expenses qualify for recognition as an
asset, with a corresponding adjustment to the
capital reserve. On the vesting date, the amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the
actual number of options that vest (with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve)
except where forfeiture is only due to not achieving
vesting conditions that relate to the market price of
the Company’s shares. The equity amount is
recognised in the capital reserve until either the
option is exercised (when it is transferred to the
share premium account) or the option expires (when
it is released directly to retained profits).

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(n)

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.
Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except to the
extent that they relate to items recognised directly in
equity, in which case they are recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, and any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being
the differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their
tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused
tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilised, are recognised.
The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax
assets and liabilities are those temporary differences
arising from the initial recognition of assets or liabilities
that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit
(provided they are not part of a business combination),
and temporary differences relating to investments in
subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case of taxable
differences, the Group controls the timing of the
reversal and it is probable that the differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the case of
deductible differences, unless it is probable that they
will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured
based on the expected manner of realisation or
settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are not discounted.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(n)

Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow the related tax benefit
to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from
each other and are not offset.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Company has
a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value
of money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditures expected to settle
the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

P

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if
applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(iy  Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when goods are delivered
at the customers’ premises which is taken to be
the point in time when the customer has
accepted the goods and the related risks and
rewards of ownership. Revenue is after deduction
of trade discounts and returns.

(i)  Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using
the effective interest method.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date.
Exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or 10ss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates.

The results of foreign operations are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates approximating
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions. Balance sheet items are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the balance sheet date. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised directly in a separate
component of equity.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
amount of the exchange differences recognised in
equity which relate to that foreign operation is included
in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(r)

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party
is considered to be related to the Group if:

() the party has the ability, directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries, to control
the Group or exercise significant influence over
the Group in making financial and operating policy
decisions, or has joint control over the Group;

(i) the Group and the party are subject to common
control,

(i) the party is an associate of the Group or a joint
venture in which the Group is a venturer;

(iv) the party is a member of key management
personnel of the Group or the Group's parent, or
a close family member of such an individual, or
is an entity under the control, joint control or
significant influence of such individuals;

(v)  the party is a close family member of a party
referred to in (i) or is an entity under the control,
joint control or significant influence of such
individuals; or

(vi) the partyis a post-employment benefit plan which
is for the benefit of employees of the Group or of
any entity that is a related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that individual in their dealings with the
entity.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(s)

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products (business
segment), or in providing products within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which
is subject to risks and rewards that are different from
those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group's internal financial
reporting system, the Group has chosen business
segment information as the primary reporting format
and geographical segment information as the
secondary reporting format for the purposes of these
financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and
liabilities include items directly attributable to a
segment as well as those that can be allocated on a
reasonable basis to that segment. For example,
segment assets may include inventories, trade
receivables and property, plant and equipment.
Segment revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-
group transactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process, except to the extent that such
intra-group balances and transactions are between
Group entities within a single segment. Inter-segment
pricing is based on similar terms as those available to
other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred
during the period to acquire segment assets (both
tangible and intangible) that are expected to be used
for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and
corporate assets, tax balances, corporate and financing
expenses.
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Notes to the Financial Sttements B 753 7% fif 7

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT B E)
2. TURNOVER 2. EXEH
The principal activities of the Group are the manufacture and REEBZFEZXBRRERMHESF LM -

sale of electronic components.

Turnover represents the sales value of goods supplied to EEERERETREP ZEMMIBEEE - 0k
customers less goods returned and trade discounts. REREERM -
3. OTHER REVENUE 3. Hiblkzs
2008 2007
—E2EN\F —ETLF
$'000 $'000
T Tt
Interest income from bank deposits RITFERZF B A 3,368 5,221
Gains on disposal of property, LEYE - B RELEIRE
plant and equipment 172 134
Scrap sales EEEISHE 108 318
Unrealised gain on marketable securities o] i & &% 2 & 25 W 25 79 -
Write back of trade and other payables —JEfI'E 5 & £ b BR 7k [0 - 333
Others Hfb 512 603
4,239 6,609
4. (LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 4. BRBiF (B8 R
(Loss)/profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/ BREAT (BR) SwFlEing, GEA) ¢
(crediting):
2008 2007
—EENF —EEEF
$°000 $'000
T T
(a) Staff costs: (@) BIAKA :
Salaries, wages and other benefits e LEREMET 106,710 100,454
Contributions to defined contribution R EEFRARET S 2 H 5
retirement plans 2,754 2,266
Equity-settled share-based payment ARG 0 B &M 2 AN KA
expenses - 27
Termination benefits BEE A2 A 469 -
109,933 102,747

84 Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
Annual Report 2008



Notes to the Financial Statements B 553 FE [ 3

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT B E)
4. (LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 4. BRF AT (B5E) R @)

(continued)

2008 2007
—EENE —EELF
$'000 $'000
Fx Tz
(b) Other items: (b) EMIEE :
Cost of inventories * (note 17(b)) TFERA * (HzE17(b) 707,402 660,375
Amortisation of intangible assets mREEE 45 36
Depreciation e 19,016 20,212
Impairment loss on trade FEWE 5 R FOR E B 1B
receivables (note 18(b)) (MFEE18(b)) 5,711 983
Reversal of impairment loss on FE U E 5 BR SRR 8 B 18 [T £
trade receivables (note 18(b)) (Bt 5E18(b)) (351) (1,149)
Reversal of impairment loss on mH B ER(E B 1 |
intangible assets (note 14) (BF5E14)) - (93)
Net foreign exchange losses bE 5 B 1R )5 58 2,338 1,283
Auditors’ remuneration Z ERD B &
— audit services - ZER 7 750 733
- tax services — B AR 75 50 45
— other services - H b AR % 1,368 1,802
Operating lease charges: minimum KEHEER -
lease payments =IEEE
— hire of properties* -HRAmE 4,780 4,262
* Cost of inventories includes $75,938,000 (2007: $65,592,000) * GFERABIEHEETKRA - ERZ REWES
relating to staff costs, depreciation expenses and operating “EAEBAARIT5,938,000T (ZFEZE £
lease charges in respect of properties, which amounts are F 1 65,592,0007T) ° ELERBEEERETA LR
also included in the respective total amounts disclosed MA@ AR BE S ERSENA -
separately above or in note 4(a).
# Operating lease charges include an amount of $701,000 (2007: # KEHEEAREHER TE® 2701,0007T (=
$1,007,000) for staff quarters which is also included in the TZH4F ¢ 1,007,0007T) © ZEEINRIELENE
staff costs disclosed in note 4(a). A@) B2 BITRANR o
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

g2 &

(BT REN)

5. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 5. REBRRAZFB
INCOME STATEMENT
(@) Taxation in the consolidated income statement () FAEEmERAZEHIE:

represents:

2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
$°000 $'000
T Tt
Current tax HAH 18
Hong Kong Profits Tax EAMNEH
Provision for the year INF Z B - 2,813
Over provision in respect NEFE 2 BEBRF
of prior years - (293)
- 2
PRC Corporate Income Tax PEEMER
Provision for the year NG =R i 1,054 1,628
Tax refund on reinvestment RE—HHBARZ
of profit derived from A AR BRI
a subsidiary (note (iv)) (B &EGv) (3,280) =
Under provision in respect NEFEZBETR
of prior years 3,310 776
__ 1084 B i
__ 1084
Deferred tax EAER 18
Origination and reversal of TRMEREERER
temporary differences (242) (329)
Effect on deferred tax balances R—A—BIEEHIERE
at 1 January resulting EHREH B
from a change in tax rate (82) -
o Ge (329)
Actual tax expenses BERBIEREZ 760 4,595

Annual Report 2008
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

5. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
INCOME STATEMENT (continued)

(@) Taxation in the consolidated income statement
represents: (continued)

)

In February 2008, the Hong Kong Government
announced a decrease in the Profits Tax rate from
17.5% to 16.5% applicable to the Group’s
operations in Hong Kong as from the year ended
31 December 2008. This decrease is taken into
account in the preparation of the Group’s and the
Company's 2008 financial statements.
Accordingly, the provision for Hong Kong Profits
Tax for 2008 is calculated at 16.5% (2007: 17.5%)
of the estimated assessable profits for the year
and the opening balance of deferred tax has been
re-estimated accordingly. No provision for Hong
Kong Profits Tax is made for the year ended 31
December 2008 as the Company did not have any
assessable profit.

Provision for the People’s Republic of China (the
"PRC") Corporate Income Tax for Shenzhen Kwang
Sung Electronics Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen Kwang
Sung”) and Kwang Sung Electronics Trading
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. is calculated at 18% (2007:
15%) and 25% of estimated assessable profits for
the year, respectively.

The Korea Branch operated in Korea is subject to
corporate income tax at a rate of 12.1% (2007:
14.3%). No income tax provision has been made
for the year ended 31 December 2008 as the tax
losses brought forward from prior years exceed
the estimated assessable profit for the year. No
income tax provision has been made for the year
ended 31 December 2007 as the Korea Branch
sustained a tax loss.
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

5.

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
INCOME STATEMENT (continued)

(@) Taxation in the consolidated income statement
represents: (continued)

(i)

The Company carries out manufacturing activities
in the PRC through its subsidiary, Shenzhen
Kwang Sung and under the terms of a processing
agreement with a third party factory, and has
substantial involvement in these manufacturing
activities undertaken in the PRC. The profits
earned are thus considered to be partly arising
and derived from the manufacturing activities
carried out in the PRC and partly from other
activities performed in Hong Kong. Accordingly,
the Company claimed a 50:50 offshore
concession in respect of Hong Kong Profits Tax
which had been agreed with the Hong Kong Inland
Revenue Department (“HKIRD") in the year of
assessment 1999/2000.

During 2008, the HKIRD enquired the Company
the basis of its 50:50 offshore concession claims
for the years of assessment 2001/02 to 2006/07
in relation to the Company’s manufacturing
activities carried out in the PRC, and issued an
additional assessment of $3,318,000 for the year
of assessment 2001/02 on the basis that the
Company was not eligible to the 50:50 offshore
claims for profits derived from manufacturing
activities carried out by Shenzhen Kwang Sung.
The Company lodged an objection against the
additional assessment and purchased a tax
reserve certificate of $3,318,000 as demanded by
HKIRD in 2008.

In March 2009, HKIRD issued another demand
note for additional tax payable for the year of
assessment 2002/03 amounted to $6,424,000 in
relation to the above 50:50 offshore claims. The
Company is in the process of lodging objection
against this additional assessment.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

5. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
INCOME STATEMENT (continued)

(@) Taxation in the consolidated income statement
represents: (continued)

(i)

(iif)

(continued)

Since the Group’s operation has remained
unchanged since 1999/2000, the directors
consider that the Company should have valid
grounds to pursue the 50:50 offshore claims.
Therefore, no provision has been made for the
additional assessments or for any other additional
tax liabilities for the years under enquiry. The
amount paid in relation to the additional
assessment is recorded as other receivables in
the financial statements.

In the opinion of the directors, adequate provision
for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in these
financial statements.

In 2007, the Shenzhen Local Tax Bureau enquired
the related party transactions and transfer price
policy of Shenzhen Kwang Sung for the five years
from 1 January 2002 to 31 December 2006.
Shenzhen Kwang Sung had submitted the
requested information to the Shenzhen Local Tax
Bureau and estimated that an additional income
tax payable of $1,408,000 in respect of the
enquiries was required. Full provision for the
estimated additional income tax payable of
$1,408,000 was made in the 2007 financial
statements.

In 2008, the scope of enquiries regarding the
transfer price policy of Shenzhen Kwang Sung
from Shenzhen Local Tax Bureau has been
changed to cover the five years from 1 January
2003 to 31 December 2007. Directors of the
Company reassessed the matter and estimated
that the Group would have to pay in total of
$4,445,000. Accordingly, an additional provision
for PRC Corporate Income Tax of $3,037,000 was
made in the 2008 financial statements.

As of the date of these financial statements, the
Company has yet to obtain an agreement from
the Shenzhen Local Tax Bureau to its proposed
settlement. However, the directors of the
Company consider that adequate provision for
the above enquires has been made in these
financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

5.

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
INCOME STATEMENT (continued)

(@)

Taxation in the consolidated income statement

represents: (continued)

(iv)

(vi)

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the
Company reinvested part of the profit derived
from its subsidiary, Shenzhen Kwang Sung, which
is a wholly-foreign owned enterprise established
in the PRC, as paid-up capital of the subsidiary.
During the year ended 31 December 2008, the
Ccompany received a tax refund of $3,280,000 in
connection to the income tax previously paid by
Shenzhen Kwang Sung on the reinvested amount.

Pursuant to Shen Guo Shui Fa 2008 notice 145,
Shenzhen Kwang Sung is subject to PRC
Corporate Income Tax at a rate of 20% in 2009,
22% in 2010 and 24% in 2011. From 1 January
2012, the applicable tax rate will be 25%.

Pursuant to the Corporate Tax Act of Republic of
Korea, Korean corporate income tax rate will be
changed to 11% for assessable income up to
KRW200 million and 24% for assessable income
over KRW200 million for the year 2009. From 1
January 2010 onwards, corporate income tax rate
will be 11% for assessable income up to KRW200
million and 22% for assessable income over
KRW200 million.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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5.

GEBRBERAZIBH @

(@)

RAEBRRAZAENE (8

(iv)

(vi)
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BEER A% BT —TF—A
—BE BmERHELEALR
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

5.

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
INCOME STATEMENT (continued)

(0)

g s &

(BT REN)

5. MEBBERAZHTEHR @

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting (b) FEMEBEMEI (BEB) SEFiEaR
(loss)/profit at applicable tax rates: REHE Y HER
2008 2007
—EEN\F ZTELF
$'000 $'000
Fr Tt
(Loss)/profit before taxation KR (BE) & (1,538) 34,870
Notional tax on (loss)/profit before tax, LRI R TE R A MR
calculated at the rates applicable to 1S5 B 8 A &
profits in the tax jurisdictions STERE A (BB
concerned i A B % A IR (165) 4,667
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses AR A B & 1,235 420
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue BEZRHRANT B E (289) (2,289)
Tax effect of unused tax losses RERNARB A IEEE
not recognised EOEy R - 1,166
Tax effect of prior years’ NEFEEESA %)EEIE
tax losses utilised BRI E (84) =
Under provision in prior years NEFEZ2BENR 3,310 483
Tax refund on reinvestment of profit RE—EWBRRZ
derived from a subsidiary A BB R EE (3,280) =
Effect on deferred tax balances at ﬁA*H —H LLT)‘%IE%FEZE
1 January resulting from a change N E)
in tax rate (82) -
Others HAh 115 148
Actual tax expense ERHIES W 760 4,595

HEBFERERAA 91
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Notes to the Financial Sttements B 753 7% fif 7

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (& BE)
6. DIRECTORS’' REMUNERATION 6. EEXME
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 RIEFE (R AHERD B 16116 VEE 1 FE 2 &= E
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: 0T
Salaries,
allowances Share-
and benefits  Retirement based 2008
Directors’ in kind scheme payments Total
fees %4 28R contributions  Sub-total Wk —BENE
EzHe ENEA BUHEET Nt BEZAR &it
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
i i rn i i i
Executive directors HiTEE
Yang Jai Sung 2EE - 2,059 12 2,071 - 2,071
Kim Sun Cheol $EE - - - - - -
Woo Nam Jin BRY 216 656 12 884 - 884
Lee Kyu Young TER 728 - - 728 - 728
Non-executive director FHTES
Yang Ho Sung 2EE 455 14 - 469 - 469

Independent non-executive ~ BUXHTES

directors
Kim Chung Kweon gl 80 - - 80 - 80
Han Byung Joon gRE 80 - - 80 - 80
Kim Chan Su 1S 92 - - 92 - 92

1,651 2,129 24 4,404 - 4,404
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 553 FE [ 3

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT B E)

6. DIRECTORS’' REMUNERATION (continued) 6. EEME
Salaries,
allowances  Retirement Share-
and benefits scheme based 2007
Directors' inkind  contributions payments Total
fees #é - ZHR RN E Sub-total WhfAh  —EELE
20k ENEM 3 e ERZAR ait
$/000 $/000 $/000 $/000 $/000 $/000
I it I I I it
Executive directors YnES
Yang Jai Sung 2EE - 1812 12 1824 - 1824
Kim Sun Cheol SEE 206 515 11 732 - 732
Woo Nam Jin BEY 216 608 12 836 2] 863
Lee Kyu Young BER - 811 16 827 - 827
Non-executive director FYTES
Yang Ho Sung DR 455 40 - 495 - 495
Independent non-executive ~ BUXHTES
directors
Kim Chung Kweon gl 80 - - 80 - 80
Han Byuing Joon BRE 80 - - 80 - 80
Kim Chan Su £E K 80 = = 80 - 80
1117 3,786 51 4,954 27 4,981

The above emoluments include the estimated value of share
options granted to certain directors under the Company’s
share option scheme (see note 22). The value of these share
options is measured according to the Group's accounting
policy for share-based payments in note 1(m)(ii) and, in
accordance with that policy, includes adjustments to reverse
amounts accrued in previous years where grants of share
options are lapsed prior to vesting.

B e eRRERARRBREAERTETE
B ERE (RME22) - 2EBREZEEDR
PP RE 1 (M) ATt AN 55 B BE 0 LA B A AR BT 2 1
R BEIBERMETE - RRIEZBCR - BFE#E
PATE 45 [ 1% BB AU 1T 10 B3 B8 A K B At 2 8K
LA
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Notes to the Financial Sasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

7. INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST
EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, three
(2007: three) are directors whose emoluments are disclosed
in note 6. The aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the
other two (2007: two) individuals are as follows:

g2 &

(TR ENL)

7. BEHFAL

hE&ReEHFALH  EF=5(CTTLF: =
F)REE  HMEER EXME6FLRE - £
fmE (CEELF  MB) ReFALTRFRZ
M amEsmT

2008 2007

—EENE —EEF

$'000 $'000

Fx T

Salaries and other emoluments e REMBEE 1,760 1,608
Retirement scheme contributions RRET B R 24 24
1,784 1,632

The emoluments of the two (2007: two) individuals with the
highest emoluments are within the following bands:

ME(CETLF : MB)ZReFATZHEHE
LN

Number of individuals

A
2008 2007
—BENEF —TELEF
$Nil - $1,000,000 =712 1,000,0007T 2 2

8. (LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The consolidated loss attributable to equity shareholders of
the Company includes a loss of $2,628,000 (2007: profit of
$30,275,000) which has been dealt with in the Company’s
financial statements.

94 Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

g s &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT B E)
9. DIVIDENDS 9. KA
(@) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the (@)

Company attributable to the year:

REFRIERNTARRBRATAAZRK

B o

o

2008 2007
—EENE —EEEF
$'000 $'000
T Tt
Interim dividend declared B SR &R HRR S
and paid of 0.5 cents TR I B AR0.51L
(2007: 1.5 cents) ZEELF 1.50)
per ordinary share 1,577 4,701
Final dividend proposed after FHERRZERARNIRE
the balance sheet date T (= EF + 1.400)
of Nil cent (2007: 1.4 cents)
per ordinary share - 4,415
1,577 9,116

The final dividend proposed for 2007 after the balance
sheet date had not been recognised as a liability at the
balance sheet date.

(b) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the (b)
Company attributable to the previous financial year,
approved and paid during the year:

REEERERZ T2 LFRAKRE
=+

REH

HRRERRAE-

FRIERIRN 2 BRE £ — A RFE
BN TARRBATAEAZEE

2008 2007
—EEN\F —TELF
$'000 $'000
T T
Final dividend in respect of the FAHLERIRN 2
previous financial year, approved % F— (B8 BFE
and paid during the year, of REIRR B &%
1.4 cents (2007: 1.1 cents) @A 410
per ordinary share ZETEFE 1M 4,415 3,446
HEBFERERAD
—EENFFER



Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

10. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE

(@)

Basic (loss)/earnings per share

The calculation of basic (loss)/earnings per share is
based on the loss attributable to equity shareholders
of the Company of $2,298,000 (2007: profit of
$30,275,000) and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares of 315,145,000 (2007: 313,355,000) in
issue during the year.

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

g2 &

(BT REN)

10. & (F518) &R
(@ BREXEB), &F
BRERN(BER) /BFRERA BB
A AFEEETIE2,298,0007T (ZEEHF : %%
#)30,275,0007T) K F ABE #57E@mA% 2 0

719 80315,145,0000% (Z T L F -
313,355,0000%) 5T & -

R N

Number of shares

gl =]

2008 2007

—E2ENF —TEAF

‘000 ‘000

T B T A%

Issued ordinary shares at 1 January i — A —H 2 B %17 E @A 313,580 313,300

Effect of share options exercised BiTEBERE Y Z 2 1,565 55
Weighted average number of T AR N T B

ordinary shares 315,145 313,355

Diluted (loss)/earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the
year ended 31 December 2007 is based on the profit
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company of
$30,275,000 and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares of 320,105,000 after adjusting for the
effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The
diluted loss per share for the year ended 31 December
2008 is the same as the basic loss per share as the
potential ordinary shares outstanding during the year
ended 31 December 2008 were anti-dilutive.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
Annual Report 2008

by wEEE(ERER) AR

BE-_ZT+F+-_A=1+—HILFEZ
EREERFSRARRRALEE ARG
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

10. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

(TR ENL)

g s &

10. B (B8) BF @

(c)  Reconciliation (C) ¥BE
Number of shares
BRoEE
2008 2007
—EEN\F —EELF
‘000 ‘000
F i T A%
Weighted average number REtEESRER (BE)
of ordinary shares used B2 LR s T &
in calculating basic
(loss)/earnings per share 315,145 313,355
Deemed issue of ordinary BAEBRIEARR R Z B2
shares under the Company’s AERE T TR
share option scheme for nil
consideration 4,059 6,750
Weighted average number of et ESREE (B18)
ordinary shares used Bz AR hnsE T B
in calculating diluted
(loss)/earnings per share 319,204 320,105
HEBFERARAT
ZETENFFRHR



Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

11. SEGMENTAL REPORTING

The Group's operations are divided into two business
segments: composite components segment and unit
electronic components segment. In accordance with the
Group's internal financial reporting, business segments are
presented as the primary reporting format and geographical
segments as the secondary reporting format.

(@  Business segments

An analysis of the Group's results of operations and
the Group's financial position by business segments is

g2 &

(BT REN)

1. D E{E

REFEZKED

(a) %%

REE

ol

D

RMEEBI B -EATHRE
EFTH - RIBAEEZ WM RS - %15
DEABBRE2HEAZS - MEDFFRARE
2HRAZ5 -

REXBERAKE 2 MBAONIR

LBAEAHMMT

as follows:
Composite Unit electronic
components components Consolidated
an BNEFH Fsy
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
“EENE —TTtF ZZEN\FE —_TTLF ZZEENE —TTLHF
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T Tx T T T
Turnover £ 624,358 598,338 173,554 185,115 797,912 783,453
Segment result DEEE 20,833 29,466 (9,865) 13,824 10,968 43,290
Unallocated operating ~ AR&EDELAAZ KA
income and expenses K& H (12,506) (8,420)
(Loss)/profit from £ (B8 uf
operations (1,538) 34,870
Income tax FT{5 M (760) (4,595)
(Loss)/profit RARRAEBEA
after taxation PR RRBi A
attributable to (&8 /%A
equity shareholders
of the Company (2,298) 30,275
Depreciation nE (15,285) (15,435) (3,731) @777 (19,016)  (20,212)
Impairment loss on JEWE 5 R
trade receivables ZREEE (2,029) (981) (3,682) 2 (5,711) (983)
Reversal of impairment  JEIE 58
loss on trade L REEBEERE
receivables 256 1,061 95 88 351 1,149
Write down of HREFE
inventories (378) (2,322) (1,020) (339 (1,398) (2,661)

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

g s &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT B E)
11. SEGMENTAL REPORTING (continued) 1. 2 H®E @)
(@) Business segments (continued) (@ EHBHI(E)
Composite Unit electronic
components components Consolidated
et BUEFH RE
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
“EENE —TTLE ZZENF —TTtF ZBEN\F —TTLE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tr T Tr T T T
Segment assets ABEE 191,578 215,861 59,305 66,982 250,883 282,843
Unallocated assets RENBEE 179,876 196,602
Total assets EEHE 430,759 479,445
Segment liabilities SEEE 35,715 46,345 14,829 24,100 50,544 70,445
Unallocated liabilities ~ REHEEE 21,070 14,164
Total liabilities AR 71,614 84,609
Capital expenditure FREEZERRY
incurred during
the year 9,410 8,225 1,657 457 11,067 8,676

HEBFERERAA
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

11. SEGMENTAL REPORTING (continued)

100

(b)

Geographical segments

The Group's business is principally managed in Hong
Kong and other parts of the PRC. The principal markets
for the Group's products are the PRC (including Hong
Kong) and Korea. Geographical segment turnover is
presented based on the locations of the Group's
customers. Segment assets and capital expenditure are
based on the geographical location of the assets.

g2 &

(BT REN)

11. 7 EHRE @

(

b) & H

AEBEZEBETERBERTEEMMBR
T AREEMCEIEMSATE (B
FE) RFEE - RO BEERNIRAEH
BEPMEMZES - DHMEENREARRXTS
REAEZHIBUBEE °

Capital expenditure

incurred

Turnover Segment assets during the year

EEH P HEE FREECZEREX
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
“EEN\E —TTHF ZBENE —TTLHE ZBENF —TTLF
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T T

PRC (other than HE (BB AN

Hong Kong) 436,065 404,463 148,777 158,730 9,220 7,618
Hong Kong o 193,297 215,311 17,718 30,310 1,104 41
Korea #EH 143,485 143,261 77,776 91,794 743 1,017
Others Hity 25,065 20,418 6,612 2,009 - =
797,912 783,453 250,883 282,843 11,067 8,676

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 553 FE [ 3

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (& BE)
12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12. I3 - HBERRE
(@) The Group (@) A£H
Land and
buildings
held for
own use
carried at Other
fair value Plant and fixed
HIEEBAM  machinery assets
AREEIRS a3 & Hfb Total
T REF HiE BETEEE 4BEt
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tt Tt Tt Tt
cost or valuation: RARAE :
At 1 January 2007 AZET+F—H—H 28,705 121,873 31,025 181,603
Additions R - 5,429 3,247 8,676
Disposals & - (522) 7) (529)
Surplus on revaluation Eh AR 12,121 = = 12,121
Less: Elimination of o WEE R E
accumulated
depreciation (1,574) - - (1,574)
At 31 December 2007 R F
+=—A=+—8H 39,252 126,780 34,265 200,297
Representing: ECSE
Cost BN - 126,780 34,265 161,045
Valuation - 2007 —EEREFHE 39,252 - - 39,252
39,252 126,780 34,265 200,297
Accumulated R2EINE -
depreciation:
At 1 January 2007 R-ZZEE+F—H—H 850 63,252 21,213 85,315
Charge for the year FEREEHR 724 14,286 5,202 20,212
Written back on disposals & i =] - (502) 4) (506)
Elimination on revaluation =& { e il 8 (1,574) = = (1,574)
At 31 December 2007 KRBT LF
+—-A=+—H” = 77,036 26,411 103,447
Net book value: BREFE
At 31 December 2007 R-EETLF
+=—A=+—8H 39,252 49,744 7,854 96,850

KEEFERBERLA 101
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Notes to the Financial Sttements B 753 7% fif 7

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (& BE)
12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12. % - #BRRE®
(continued)
(@) The Group (continued) (@) AEKE(H)
Land and
buildings
held for
own use
carried at Other
fair value Plant and fixed
#1EH AL machinery assets
AREEIEZ e R Hith Total
T REF HE EBETEEE et
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
ST Fx ST Fx
Cost or valuation: RARAEE :
At 1 January 2008 RZZEZENF—H—H 39,252 126,780 34,265 200,297
Exchange adjustments PE 5 B (5,738) (5,932) (1,968)  (13,638)
Additions prepN - 8,497 2,570 11,067
Disposals & - (914) (1,148) (2,062)
Deficit on revaluation BhEE (3,879) - - (3,879)
Less: Elimination of B EE 2RI E
accumulated
depreciation (900) - - (900)
At 31 December 2008 RZETNF
+=-A=+—H 28,735 128,431 33,719 190,885
Representing: K& :
Cost B AR 128,431 33,719 162,150

Valuation - 2008 —EENFHE 28,735 - - 28,735

28,735 128,431 33,719 190,885

Accumulated ZIIE
depreciation:

At 1 January 2008 N—EZENF—H—H - 77,036 26,411 103,447
Exchange adjustments ME H SE B - (2,855) (1,520) (4,375)
Charge for the year FENEEH 900 13,680 4,436 19,016
Written back on disposals & H & i B # - (886) (1,145) (2,031)
Elimination on revaluation 2 {& B 4 84 (900) - - (900)
At 31 December 2008 RZETNF

+=HB=+—H - 86,975 28,182 115,157
Net book value: REFEE
At 31 December 2008 RZEEZNF

+=—A=+—H 28,735 41,456 5,537 75,728
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (& BE)
12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12. % - #BRRE®
(continued)
(b) The Company (b) ARF]
Land and
buildings
held for
own use
carried at Other
fair value  Plant and fixed
HIEB AR machinery assets
AREEIEREZ a3 & Hfb Total
T REF & EE & E BEt
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tt Tt Tt Tt
cost or valuation: R EE
At 1 January 2007 R-—ZEZE+H—HF—H 21,566 26,857 12,554 60,977
Additions IR - 394 664 1,058
Disposals & = = 7) 7)
Surplus on revaluation ER el 3 5,133 - - 5,133
Less: Elimination of B R REHIE
accumulated
depreciation (1,357) - - (1,357)
At 31 December 2007 R F
+=—A=+—8H 25342 27251 13211 65804
Representing: ECSE
Cost BN - 27,251 13,211 40,462
Valuation - 2007 —ETLFHE 25,342 - - 25,342
25,342 27,251 13,211 65,804
Accumulated ZIWE
depreciation:
At 1 January 2007 R-ZZEE+F—H—H 817 8,750 7,429 16,996
Charge for the year FEREEA 540 4,216 2,785 7,541
Written back on disposal & T =] - - (4) (4)
Elimination on revaluation =& & fEF il 8 (1,357) = = (1,357)
At 31 December 2007 R-_ZELF
+=—A=+—8H - 12,966 10,210 23,176
Net book value: BREEE
At 31 December 2007 R F
+=—A=+—8H 25,342 14,285 3,001 42,628
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12. )% ~ I|RZE @

(continued)

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
Annual Report 2008

The Company (continued) by AQF ()
Land and
buildings
held for
own use
carried at Other
fair value Plant and fixed
#1EH AL machinery assets
AREEIEKEZ HWEER Hith Total
T REF HE EBETEEE Mt
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr F Fr Fx
Cost or valuation: RARAEE :
At 1 January 2008 RZZEZENF—H—H 25,342 27,251 13,211 65,804
Exchange adjustments PE 5 B (5,739) (5,932) (1,968)  (13,639)
Additions prepeN - 1,523 1,595 3,118
Disposals & - - (1,148) (1,148)
Surplus on revaluation R el 3 130 - - 130
Less: Elimination of o WEE R E
accumulated
depreciation (548) - - (548)
At 31 December 2008 RZEEZNF
+=—A=+—8H - :I97,178§ - 7227,8742 - :I17,679(7) - 7537,7712
Representing: S
Cost B 2 - 22,842 11,690 34,532
Valuation - 2008 —EEN\FEHE 19,185 - - 19,185
19,185 22,842 11,690 53,717
Accumulated Z5HITE
depreciation:
At 1 January 2008 R-_ZEZENE—H—H - 12,966 10,210 23,176
Exchange adjustments e 5 38 B - (2,855) (1,520) (4,375)
Charge for the year FENEEA 548 3,660 2,219 6,427
Written back on disposals o &5 T [0 4% - - (1,145) (1,145)
Elimination on revaluation 5 {& EFHfi 85 (548) - - (548)
At 31 December 2008 RZEENF
+=—HB=+—8H - 13,771 9,764 23,535
Net book value: REFE :
At 31 December 2008 RZEEZNF
+=—A=+—H 19,185 9,071 1,926 30,182




Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

()

The analysis of net book value of land and buildings
held for own use carried at fair value is as follows:

g s &

(BT REN)

12. Y% ~ BRXRE @

(©)

FEFBRAAABEIIKRZ L RET
ZEREFEDNWT

The Group The Company
REH KA F]
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EEN\F —TT+F ZTENFE _ZTLF
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fx Tz F Tz
Freehold outside Hong Kong & B HEIME
IKAERERR 15,885 21,642 15,885 21,642
Medium-term leases outside ~ fE&BIHIN
Hong Kong EHRBBEOER 9,550 13,910 - =
Medium-term leases EB B H
in Hong Kong HL=FE 3,300 3,700 3,300 3,700
28,735 39,252 19,185 25,342
The Group's and the Company’s land and buildings held d RZZEENFT_HA=+—H g2Z7

for own use were revalued as at 31 December 2008 at
their open market value by reference to recent market
transactions in comparable properties. The valuations
were carried out by Vigers Appraisal & Consulting
Limited, an independent firm of professional surveyors
who had among their staff members of the Hong Kong
Institute of Surveyors. A revaluation deficit of $3,879,000
has been transferred to the properties revaluation
reserve (note 24), net of deferred tax of $635,000 (note
23(b)). During the year ended 31 December 2007, a
revaluation surplus of $10,665,000 net of deferred tax
of $8,000, was transferred to the properties revaluation
reserve and a net gain of $1,456,000 and deferred tax
thereon of $52,000 were included in the consolidated
income statement.

HEEME OMHERX HHAEE R A
NREFBEERZz LW EBTZ AFME
ETEM - ZFHERBLEXAERMA
AT EENAERBRARET - Halh
BETRABZENEMEBEENKE - 3,879,0007T
E b E518 (N IE LR 78635,0007T (LI &
230) EWMBEREMEEGFHE (RWE
24) - REBE_ZFTLF+ _A=1t—HLt
FE » 10,665,0007T Efh & (FRERIEER
JA8,0007T) B HEMEEMFHME - MK
@ F 5 1,456,0007T K & Ut 2 4B AE B IR
52,000TCE WA R A BEK ©

REBFERERAR
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Notes to the Financial Sttements B 753 7% fif 7

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT B E)
12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12. Y% ~ BRXRE @
(continued)
(d (continued) @ (&)
Had the above land and buildings been carried at cost fis i £ 3 R A F B IR A AR R AHITE S
less accumulated depreciation, the carrying amounts B RESEKA:

would have been:

The Group The Company
TEE XA T
2008 2007 2008 2007
—BEENFE —TT+F ZBBNFE —_ZTZTLF
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T Tt T Tt
Freehold land and buildings BRKAFEFEZ
T RAEF 13,854 14,240 13,854 14,240
Leasehold land and buildings % HEE#H 2
THIREF 9,709 10,017 2,998 3,109
23,563 24,257 16,852 17,349
13. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 13. AMIB AT 2R
The Company
AT
2008 2007
—EENF —ETF
$'000 $'000
Fx Tt
Unlisted equities, at cost JEETMARA - A AE
At 1 January R—H—H 82,382 56,719
Additional contribution BEIMNEE 575 25,663
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H” 82,957 82,382
Amounts due to subsidiaries B AREEE (37,446) (28,160)
45,511 54,222
Amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and ERWBARFIEAEER - B REHITERN
are not expected to be settled within one year. —FREE -
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Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

13. RMIB AT 2R @

MEBARZFEMT

13. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Details of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Proportion of

ownership

Particulars interest

Place of of held

establishment issued and by the

and paid-up Company
operation capital HAAF Principal
Name of company AR ERTEH BEZHAE activity
CIEE REEHR BRGNS fERE R H FTEEWR
Shenzhen PRC US$10,561,780 100% Manufacture
Kwang sung H 10,561,7803< 7T and sale
Electronics of electronic
Co., Ltd. (note (a)) components
FHHEETFERAF BLERIHE
(P 3k (@) EFLH
Kwang Sung PRC RMB500,000 100% Provision of
Electronics H ARKE sales agency
Trading 500,0007T services to
(Shenzhen) the Company
Co., Ltd. (note (b)) [EE /NG E7 28
HEBFES ORI BRAA $HE IR AR 75

(Bt =% (b))
Grand Sonic British US$1 100% Dormant
Limited virgin (E i 2
Islands
KBRS
(@ Itis a wholly foreign owned enterprise established in (@ HAAIRBRFBIKY ZINGEERE -
the PRC.
(b)  Kwang Sung Electronics Trading (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd was by HEEFEHRIDBRATNNKR-ZEZEN

FRNATNBEFEKY  EAREFERE
BEREBIBBEDLE

established on 18 June 2008 in the PRC as a wholly
foreign owned investment commercial enterprise.

%EBIEBERAT
St il 0/



Notes to the Financial Sttements B 753 7% fif 7

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

14.

108

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(BT REN)

14. B EE

The Group and the Company

KEBMEARAT
2008 2007
—EEN\F —ETLF
$'000 $'000
Fr Tt
Club memberships, at cost: BFEE  BRRAE:
At 1 January and 31 December R—A—HBE+t=ZA=+—8 889 889
Accumulated amortisation and ZIT B R REE !
impairment loss:
At 1 January Rn—H—H 171 228
Charge for the year RNEE S H 45 36
Reversal of impairment loss BB & 18 [ 5 - (93)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 216 171
Net book value: BREFE
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 673 718

Note: The amortisation charge for the year is included in “other

operating expenses” in the consolidated income statement. R e

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited

Annual Report 2008
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Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

15.

16.

INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES

g s &

(AE T ABENM)
15. BRENRAFZFH

The Group and the Company

AEEREAAT
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
$'000 $'000
Fr Tt
Unlisted equity securities, at cost JEEMBAES » KA
At 1 January Rn—H—H 1,500 3,184
Disposal L& - (1,684)
1,500 1,500
Less: impairment loss A REEE (1,500) (1,500)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H - -
In view of significant operating losses incurred by the BREEEE  WERBE

investee, full impairment provision had been made for the
cost of investment in that entity of $1,500,000 in prior years.

On 31 December 2007, the Company disposed of an
investment in equity securities with carrying value of
$1,684,000 to another shareholder of that entity at KRW200
million. Pursuant to the sales and purchase agreement dated
31 December 2007, the consideration should be settled on
or before 30 June 2008. On 1 July 2008, the Company agreed
to extend the repayment of sales proceeds in instalments of
KRW50 million (equivalent to $308,000) each, payable on 30
June 2009 and 31 December 2009, respectively and the
remaining KRW100 million (equivalent to $616,000) payable
on 30 June 2010. The outstanding sales proceeds receivable
bear an interest at 6% per annum.

MARKETABLE SECURITIES

Marketable securities are investments in a money market
fund comprising a portfolio of financial assets denominated
in Renminbi Yuan (“RMB") and managed by Fortis Investment
Management Belgium S.A. which are stated at their open
market value at 31 December 2008.

16.

HREXREEE
FEMRENZE 2K Z1,500,0007T1FH 281
IR o

R-ZEE+E+_A=+—8 KEEMU
200,000,0008 B[ EfE S — 2R EHERAE
1,684,0007C 2 BMAEHILE - RIEBHA-_ZT
+tFF+-A=+—"HZEEWHz  REEXR=-F
ENFRNA=ZTHRZANEE - RZZEZENF L
A—B AAFRRESLEREEMEREZER
Hy » & HB50,000,000%% B (#5E $308,0007T) * 7&
SRR —EENEASNA=+TEE-_EZENFE+ =
B=+—HB1&:& - #%100,000,000%% & (1% %
616,0007) BN —_E—ZFFEXA=ZF+HEE - 4
KEEZ RUGHE TSR F R ROET B -

A HERE S

THEFAFNIREBMISES2RE - BREUA
RETIHEzeMmMEELS - WHFortis
Investment Management Belgium S.AEIE - A
ZEENFFT A=+ —HZARMESE -

REBFERERAR
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Notes to the Financial Sttements B 753 7% fif 7

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT B E)
17. INVENTORIES 17. 8
(@) Inventories in the balance sheets comprise: (a) NREEBBRGTEBRE:

The Group and the Company

AEERAEAT
2008 2007
—EENF — 2T
$°'000 $'000
Fx T
Raw materials R 1R 41,248 30,790
Work in progress R 15,123 20,939
Finished goods BUPK i 24,871 18,938
81,242 70,667
(b)  The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised b) BREAIZGESBZOWMAT :

as an expense is as follows:

The Group
rEE
2008 2007
—EEN\F —EE+F
$'000 $'000
Fx Tz
Carrying amount of I ERE ZREE

inventories sold 706,004 657,714
Write down of inventories WoRTE 1,398 2,661
707,402 660,375
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

g s &

(BT REN)

18. B E 5 K HAb R

The Group The Company
AEE AT
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EEN\F —TT+F ZTENF _ZTTLF
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr T
Trade and bills receivables JEWE ZEFEEE 104,607 120,660 104,607 120,660
Less: allowance for doubtful B SRR
debts (note 18(b)) (P 3E18(0)) (10,694) (5,334)  (10,694) (5,334)
93,913 115,326 93,913 115,326
Short term loans to key MEZEBAER
management personnel and 1B B 1R
employees (note 27) HEE R (FE27) 280 1,629 280 1,629
Proceeds receivable from disposal ~ HERKES 2
of equity securities (note 15) FES IR (FtsE15) 616 1,684 616 1,684
Tax reserve certificate (note 5()(i))  FEF: % (M x5 i) 3,318 - 3,318 =
Deposits, prepayments and other 2e  BEREK
receivables H th & WK I8 9,874 7,156 9,871 7,156
108,001 125,795 107,998 125,795

All of the trade and other receivables are expected to be
recovered within one year. Trade debtors are due within 30-
60 days from the date of billing. Further details on the Group’s
credit policy are set out in note 25(a).

FBERWE S R EMRERIEHAT N —FRKED -
B 5 REN B 25 I H B R 5302 60H A H|
H - EERASEEERRZ2E—PFBELNGE
25(a) °

HEBFERERAA
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Notes to the Financial Sttements B 753 7% fif 7

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT B E)
18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 18. EWE S R EMER @)
(continued)
(@) Ageing analysis (@) BRERHHT
Included in trade receivables are trade debtors and bills EUKE SEREFBIEE FEBRREWREE
receivables (net of allowance for doubtful debts) with (REREREE)  RNEEB ZRERSTI
the following ageing analysis as of the balance sheet K
date:

The Group and the Company

AEERAEAT
2008 2007
—EENFE —EE+F
$'000 $'000
T Tt
Current R R 62,263 83,073
Less than 1 month past due AR —EA 16,530 20,950
1 to 3 months past due wmEZRN—ERABRLR=MA 14,270 9,648

More than 3 months but less wmEZR=EABRLR+ A

than 12 months past due 830 1,655
More than 12 months wmEZ RN+ @R 20 =
Amounts past due B &K 31,650 32,253
93,913 115,326
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

(b)

Impairment of trade debtors and bills receivables

Impairment losses in respect of trade debtors and bills
receivables are recorded using an allowance account
unless the Group is satisfied that recovery of the
amount is remote, in which case the impairment loss
is written off against trade debtors and bills receivables
directly (see note 1(h)(i)).

The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
during the year, including both specific and collective
loss components, is as follows:

g s &

(BT REN)

18. BIRE B R HEABIKRNR @

() EZREWENERZERE

BB SRIREEKE R 2 BEREERTS
EABERLDE - EARER R E A
ZHEEMABRIN - EUIER TRERE
HEAE S RYGR MBS RES i (R
A1) ©

FARTEREE ) (DFEFTENEES
BRGH) 0T

The Group and the Company

AEERAEAT
2008 2007
—EEN\F —EELF
$°000 $'000
T Tt
At 1 January n—H—H 5,334 5,500
Impairment loss recognised BRERBEEE 5,711 983
Reversal of impairment loss VEREY = (351) (1,149)
At 31 December ®n+=-—A=+—8H 10,694 5,334

At 31 December 2008, the Group’s and the Company'’s
trade debtors and bills receivables of $13,889,000 (2007:
$44,824,000) were individually determined to be
impaired. The individually impaired receivables related
to customers that were in financial difficulties and
management assessed that only a portion of the
receivables is expected to be recovered. Consequently,
specific allowances for doubtful debts of $10,694,000
(2007: $5,334,000) were recognised. The Group does
not hold any collateral over these balances.

RZZZNF+-_A=1+—0 AEERARF
2B ZEUR I e W 3R 4513,889,0007T (Z T T+
%+ 44,824,0007T) & A (BRI #B 10 12 E 3R
1B - BRI LB E 2 IR R R IR N2 2
EFER  MeEEENGER  AHARREES
— B EKER - &R - CHERBBERERNS
TEHE#10,694,0007T (ZFZF 4 : 5,334,000
TT) c AEBUER AL FESRIT A EMERS -

KEEFERBERLA
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

114

(continued)

The ageing analysis of trade debtors and bills
receivables that are neither individually nor collectively
considered to be impaired are as follows:

g2 &

(BT REN)

18. BIRE B R EAMBIKRNR @

© YEERXER-HA/LRAEZES
FEU R K B R IR 2 BRERIA T

The Group and the Company

AEERAERAF
2008 2007
—EEN\F —EELF
$'000 $'000
T Tt
Neither past due nor impaired K@ HA TN R B 61,285 53,542
Less than 1 month past due mE DR —E A 16,020 15,187
1 to 3 months past due wmEHEA—EABETEBA=(A 12,594 6,312

More than 3 months but less than &R E =@ A ETBE+ —@A

12 months past due 819 795
29,433 22,294
90,718 75,836

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a wide range of customers for whom there
was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past
experience, management believes that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances
as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the balances are still considered fully
recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral
over these balances except for collateral provided by
a Korean customer as mentioned in note 25(a).

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 553 FE [ 3

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT B E)
19. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 19. REeRASEEY
The Group The Company
rEH KA F]
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EEN\F —TT+F ZTENF _ZTTLF
$°'000 $'000 $°'000 $'000
T Tt T Tt
Deposits with banks RITIFHK 70,850 151,223 70,850 151,223
Cash at bank and in hand RITFREBR® 84,842 34,192 84,286 34,192
Cash and cash equivalents BEARRZAESR
in the balance sheets ReFEY 155,692 185,415 155,136 185,415
Less: deposits with banks B EASRITRE
with more than FE A Z R
three months of =B A ZFR
maturity when placed (20,139) (26,505)
Cash and cash equivalents HEHEeERERZ
in the consolidated ReRBEEEY
cash flow statement 135,553 158,910
20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 20. EYEZ R HEAMERR
The Group The Company
rEH AT
2008 2007 2008 2007
“EEN\F —TTLF ZBENF _TTLHF
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Tt Fr T
Trade creditors 2 5 TR 50,544 66,240 50,544 66,240
Accrued expenses and EErERA R
other payables H th & < 5018 13,834 13,534 13,662 13,534
64,378 79,774 64,206 79,774
All of the trade and other payables are expected to be settled FERNE S REMEFTERATRN—FAEE -

within one year.

HEBFERERAA 115
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)

Included in trade and other payables are trade creditors with
the following ageing analysis as of the balance sheet date:

g2 &

(BT REN)

20. BENEZ REMRR @

ENESNEMERBREZEMNE  REER
ZRRE DTS

The Group and the Company

REERAEARDT
2008 2007
—EENE —EEF
$'000 $'000
T T
Due within 1 month or on demand — & A A =k 55 75 18 N B 21| 2 43,012 42,761
Due after 1 month but within 3 months —1& A & {8 =& B W 2| 58 7.532 23,479
50,544 66,240

21. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 21. EERKEFEF

(@)

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (“the MPF scheme”) under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for
employees employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong
Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF scheme is a
defined contribution retirement scheme administered
by independent trustees. Under the MPF scheme, the
employer and its employees are each required to make
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the employees’
relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant
income of $20,000. Contributions to the MPF scheme
vest immediately.

Employees in Korea participate in a National Pension
Scheme which is a mandatory insurance scheme under
the National Pension Act (the “Scheme”). Under the
Scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make contributions to the Scheme at 4.5% of
the employees’ monthly income, subject to adjustments
stipulated in the Scheme and a cap of monthly income of
KRW3.6 million (equivalent to approximately $26,000).
Contributions to the Scheme vest immediately.

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC participate in a
defined contribution scheme organised by the PRC
municipal government. The subsidiaries are required
to make contributions at 10-11% of the relevant PRC
employees’ salaries to the scheme. Contributions to
the scheme vest immediately.

Save as above, the Group has no other material obligations to
make payments in respect of retirement benefits of employees.
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

22. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED

TRANSACTIONS

The Company has a share option scheme which was adopted
on 16 June 2003 whereby the directors of the Company are
authorised, at their discretion, to invite employees of the
Group, including directors of any company in the Group,
advisers and consultants, to take up options to subscribe
for shares of the Company. The options are exercisable
progressively between one to three years from the date of
grant and will expire at the end of a period to be notified by
the directors to each option-holder upon the grant of option,
such period not to exceed ten years from the date of grant.
Each option gives the holder the right to subscribe for one
ordinary share of the Company.

(@ The terms and conditions of the grants that existed
during the years are as follows, whereby all options
are settled by physical delivery of shares:

g s &

(BT REN)

22. LR BER ZRATRR S

REARA-BR-_ZZ=F A+ BRAZ
BRERTE AR REFEEERBRAKERE
B (BRAKERTAARZES)  BHKE®
AREENBREZZ2E) - URBARBRD
BhEr ARt e —FE=FRELT
& WHNE R BN NS S ERARER
BAZBERERSE® - EZHE SR8 HE
B R+ - SENBRIESRESEARE
—BARRE B -

(@) AT AENEFERBRES ERRENE
BB EE E X RE 2 5 R %
f -

Number of Exercise Contractual
options period life of options
BRESE T BREZEHEH
Options granted to directors: KTE5 2 BERE :
-on 7 July 2003 -R-EE=F+A+H 1,000,000 1 July 2004 5 years
to 30 June 2008 hE
“ZZNFLA—AE
ZEE\FRA=TH
- 0n 6 May 2004 -RZZETEERANA 1,000,000 1 May 2005 5years
to 30 April 2009 ka2
“ETHERA-HE
“EENFMA=TAH
Options granted to employees BETEEREM
and other eligible persons: BEBATZERE
-on 7 July 2003 -RZZET=F+A+H 15220000 1 July 2004 5years
to 30 June 2008 fik:3
i =
—ZEZ)\FAAZtH
Total share options BEREEH 17,220,000

The maximum percentage of the share options which
are vested is determined in stages as follows:

On or after the first 30%
anniversary of grant date

On or after the second another 30%
anniversary of grant date

On or after the third another 40%

anniversary of grant date

RESRTEREENZBEERSEDLIRAT
FEEE -

PR LB R S —BEF AR 30%
RIEEERE RS ZBFHAE 5 5130%
PR LB R S = EF AR F5M0%
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

22. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b)  The number and weighted average exercise prices of
share options are as follows:

g2 &

(BT REN)

22. LR AERZRAEANRRR S @

(o) FEREZHE RIEFHITEEDNT ¢

2008 2007
—EEN\E —EELHF
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number exercise Number
price of options price  of options
AEF BB R NHEFS B
TEE #A 1EE 2B
Outstanding at 1 January R—A—BERTE $1.316 17,220,000 $1.312 20,400,000
Forfeited during the year FARE R $1.294 (14,438,000) $1.294  (2,900,000)
Exercised during the year FREATE $1.294 (1,782,000) $1.294 (280,000)
Outstanding at 31 December W+-—A=+—8
W AR $1.666 1,000,000 $1.316 17,220,000
Exercisable at 31 December R+=-A=+—H
A FLATTE $1.666 $1.316

The options outstanding at 31 December 2008 had an
exercise price of $1.666 and a weighted average
remaining contractual life of 0.3 year (2007: 1.6 years).

118 Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
Annual Report 2008

1,000,000 17,220,000

R-BENE+ - A=+—BlRITE 2B
ZATIEBB1.6667T » 1IN FIeh & #4F 5
BO3F(ZTTLF : 1.6F) »



Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

22. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED

TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c)  Fair value of share options and assumptions

The fair value of services rendered in return for share
options granted is measured by reference to the fair
value of share options granted. The estimate of the fair

value of the share options granted is measured based
on a binomial lattice model. The contractual life of the
option is used as an input into this model. Expectations
of early exercise are incorporated into the binomial
lattice model.

Fair value of share options

g s &

(BT REN)

22. LR AERZRAEANRRR S @

© BEEZAALBERRR

AR EEERSRERRERZRBNA A
BE  ND2REERLEREZAAEE
AT BROBRENGBIAAEBEDR
BEORAMERARELETE - BREZ
BHRERNEEAMBZFAEER - iR
BOEzBEHTEMAZBAHEERER
7 o

Date of grant

and assumptions
BREAAEERRBR

Fair value at measurement date
Share price

Exercise price

Expected volatility

Option life

Expected dividends

Risk-free interest rate

R B
6 May 2004 7 July 2003
—EEOF —EE=F
HANH +A+tH
REtEB8Z 2R $  0.6025 $ 0.3875
f& (& $ 1.66 $ 1.25
TEE $ 1.666 $ 1.294
TE DR IR 46% 41%
A5 A% 1 4F B 5 years 5 years4
TEEARR B 5% 4.25%
£ 3 B K = 3.55% 2.7%

The expected volatility is based on the historic volatility,
adjusted for any expected changes to future volatility
due to publicly available information. Expected
dividends are based on historical dividends. Changes
in the subjective input assumptions could materially
affect the fair value estimate.

The grantees are required to remain in service during
the vesting period, and not required to achieve any
other performance conditions or targets before they
are entitled to the grants. There were no market
conditions associated with the share option grants.

BERMERARBESLKEMSL - YRBEAFRE
R T E S R OB R AT R EE A 2 (AR B2 B T AR
B AHRENABERE/EE - AXEKD
ZETBERREBRNBEE  AlREEARERAR
BlEZ AR -

RS TR A+ AERBENNAER -
W AR 2 IR+ SRR AE T R
KT oL B AR - 15 B AR 3 40 7 T35 05
f o

REBFERERAR
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

23. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEETS

120

Current taxation in the balance sheets represents:

g2 &

(BT REN)

23. EERERAMIZFRER

(@) EBEEBBERAMIIAHRALS

The Group The Company
KEH AT
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EEN\F —TELF ZEBENFE _TTLHF
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr T
Provision for Hong Kong KEEZES
Profits Tax for the year FEH R E - 2,813 - 2,813
Balance of Profits Tax EENEFEEZ
provision relating to prior  FIJ15 i 5 {5 & &
years 1,362 (1,451) 1,362 (1,451)
1,362 1,362 1,362 1,362
Provision for PRC Corporate AN fE >/
Income Tax for the year R EFTSTRE 1,054 1,628 937 1,628
Provisional Corporate BENEHTEMER
Income Tax paid (1,634) (1,261) (1,609) (1,261)
(580) 367 (672) 367
Balance of PRC Corporate ARBUEEEZ
Income Tax provision FECEMSH
relating to prior years B 4,445 1,408 4,445 1,408
3,865 1,775 3,773 1,775
5,227 3,137 5,135 3,137
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

23. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEETS 23. 5EEEBRAMIZFAEH @

(continued)

(b)

Deferred tax liabilities recognised

The components of deferred tax liabilities recognised
in the balance sheet and the movements during the

year are as follows:

() ERRBZETCHBEARE

WEER ERNRERZ EEBIE A AR
BARRENZBBOT :

The Group and the Company

KEERAEAT
Depreciation
allowances
in excess Revaluation
of related of land and
depreciation buildings
EBERITEN Btk Total
WE&RBE BF st
$'000 $'000 $'000
FIE Tt e
Deferred tax arising from: HATEHEEEXZ
ERERIA
At 1 January 2007 R_ZEZE+F—A—H 1,824 195 2,019
(Credited)/charged to RBEEXRF GIA)
profit or loss (note 5(a)) Bk (Mt 5E5(a)) (394) 65 (329)
Debited to reserve EREHMR = 8 8
At 31 December 2007 N_ZTE+F
+-A=+—H 1,430 268 1,698
At 1 January 2008 RZZEZENF—H—H 1,430 268 1,698
Credited to profit REBZEKRFFTA
or loss (note 5(a)) (P 5E5() (324) - (324)
Debited to reserve FEFET Mk - 635 635
At 31 December 2008 RZEENE
+=-B=+—8H 1,106 903 2,009
The Group and the Company
AEERAEARDT
2008 2007
—EENE —EELF
$'000 $'000
T Tt
Deferred tax liabilities FEEBEBERER
recognised in BB IRE G
the balance sheet 2,009 1,698

KEEFERBERLA 121
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

23. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEETS

(continued)

122

(©

Deferred tax assets not recognised

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in note
1(n), the Group and the Company have not recognised
deferred tax assets of its Korea Branch of $785,000
(2007: $1,843,000) in respect of tax losses of $8,204,000
(2007: $10,377,000) and deductible temporary

differences arising from unrealised exchange loss of

$189,000 and allowance for doubtful debts of $470,000,
net of the taxable temporary differences arising from
accrued interest income of $99,000 and depreciation

allowances in excess of the related depreciation of

$1,681,000 (2007: deductible temporary differences

from write down of inventories of $2,565,000, net of

the taxable temporary difference arising from accrued

interest income of $50,000) as it is not probable that
future taxable profits against which the losses or

temporary differences can be utilised in the relevant
tax jurisdiction and entity.

Tax losses of $1,385,000, $2,483,000, $606,000 and
$3,730,000 expire in 2009, 2010, 2012 and 2013,
respectively.

Deferred tax liabilities not recognised
Effective 1 January 2008, the Company is subject to a

withholding tax at the rate of 5% for any dividend
payment from its PRC subsidiaries. Deferred tax

liabilities of $156,000 in respect of temporary
differences relating to the undistributed profits of

subsidiaries operating in the PRC of $3,125,000 have
not been recognised as the Company controls the
dividend policy of these subsidiaries and it has been
determined that those profits will not be distributed in
the foreseeable future.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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(©)

RERELEHRIAEE

IREBEMI (N8 2 S ETEUR - REE KA
NRTVEERAER S AR ZECREEE
785,0007T (ZEZF 4 : 1,843,0007T) - It
IRFETH I8 & 2 5 B A T 7% E5 #8.8,204,0007T
(ZZZT 4 : 10,377,0007T) K FH R E
H E518189,0007T I R BR {8 470,0007T 2=
EZAENEREER  RERZFTE
WA 99,0007t K B i MR B 3T & 2 T BB
1,681,000t EEZ ERTERFHUHEZR (=T
THF - AMURTF E2,565,00070FE £ 2 7
ENMEREERE - BREFZRFTHERA
50,000 LEEZ ERGEREER) - RE
REBBEMGREAER R E T KA 8
RIRERRRM ML ZEBERERHERE
BLAER »

T % B8 1,385,0007T ~ 2,483,0007T
606,0007T %2.3,730,0007 T D RN —ZE A,
FOEFF _EFR-F—=
Fgm o

RERELEHRAEBE

H-ZETN\F-A—AE ARFERF
B Bl 188 2 A P S A 2 AR AAT AR B #25% .2 B F1
MERGNIENR - WERREPHZEY
MEBRARZADENEERZEREEZR
3,125,0007T #E R AR AL 752 1R & {5 156,0007T
REABARRBHESZFWE R F 2R E K
K AERETEEARZBRDEZE
St A o



Notes to the Financial Statements B 553 FE [ 3

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT B E)
24. CAPITAL AND RESERVES 24. EXRK R &
(@) The Group (@ A&EE

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

RAARKTEE AL
Properties
revaluation
Share  Share  Capital reserve Statutory Exchange Retained
capital  premium  reserve 0% reserve reserve  profits  Total
Bx  RORE EABE ERBE iEBE EXRE REET @it
$1000 $1000 $1000 $000 $000 $1000 $000 $000
T T T T T T T T
At 1 January 2007 R-EBtF-A-A 31,330 52,900 5839 3902 3012 - 264679 361,662
Final dividend approved in respect HINEERSEL
of the previous year (note 9(0) RERE (o) = - - - - - Bue) B
Shares issued under share option REERETE
scheme ¥k B 410 (76) = = = = 362
Transfer between reserves iR 2 - - (787) Y - 260 -
Revaluation surplus, net of EfES Tk
deferred tax EitiE - - - 10657 - - - 10857
Equity settled share-based WD BERRA
transactions 5% % - - 7 - - - - hij
Profit for the year EFafl - - - - - - NI NI
Dividend declared in respect BERLAERRE
of the current year (note 9(a) (Ft3¥9(a) - - - - - -y @
At 31 December 2007 RZEStE
+ZA=t-A 3138 53310 5003 14559 6489 - BANT 9483
At 1 January 2008 R-FZ)\5-A-A 31,358 53310 5003 14,559 6,489 - 84117 394,836
Final dividend approved in respect SNEEEREY
of the previous year (note 9(0) RERE (o) - - - - - - (4415 (4419)
Shares issued under share option REERETE
scheme ¥kh 78 261 (483) - - - - 2,306
Transfer between resenves Mz 8% - - (3919) - 1,004 -9 -
Exchange difference on translation RERNERIHRE
of financial statements EE/BHES
of overseas operations - - - - - (25193 - (25193)
Revaluation defici, net of EfBR Tk
deferred tax B - - - (451 - - - (4514
Loss for the year 35 - - - - - - (229)  (2,299)
Dividend declared in respect BERIAERRE
of the current year (note 9(a) (Ft3¥9(a) - - - - - - (5T (M)
At 31 December 2008 NZFENE
+ZA=t-A 31,53 55,921 604 10045 7493 (25193) 278739 359,145
KEEFEBERALRA 123
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Notes to the Financial Sttements B 753 7% fif 7

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT B E)
24. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued) 24. EXRK R @
(b) The Company (b) ARF
Properties
revaluation

Share  Share  Capital reserve Statutory Exchange Retained

capital premium  reserve W%  reserve reserve  profits Total
kA REEE EARE EREE iERE EARE REE st
§000 $'000 $000 $000 §000 §000 §000 §000
T T T Tr Tr Tr Tr T

At 1 January 2007 R-%5tE-F-A 31,330 52,900 5,839 3902 3012 - 264619 361,662
Final dividend approved inrespectof ~ BNAEEH A2

thie previous year (note 9 (o) REBRE (rsE90) - - = - - - BME) B
Shares issued under share option scheme  REBREFEEARN B 40 (78 - - - - 2
Transfer between reserves GhRE/ER - - (787) -3 - (28 -
Revaluation surplus, netof deferred tax ~ EfEB& - EHARELHA - - - 10657 - - - 10657
Fquity settled share-based transactions WG BERZRENZR S - - yij - - - - i
Profit for the year EFafl - - - - - - 0T N
Dividend declared in respect of BERZAEERS

the current year (note 9 (a) (Bi359(a) - - - - - -y @
At 31 Decerber 2007 RZESLETZA=T-A 3138 53310 5003 14559 6489 - BT 3983
At 1 January 2008 \ZZ5\E-A-H 31,358 53,310 5003 14,559 6,489 - 84117 394,836
Final dividend approved in respect of FNEERHEZ RERE

the previous year (note 9 () (f3E9(b) - - - - - - (4415 (@419)
Shares issued under share option scheme  REEREFEIEARG 178 261 (483) - - - - 2306
Transfer between resrves EH % - - (3919) - 1,004 - -
Exchange difference on translation of ~ BEEN ERHHRE

financial statements of overseas EEERER

operations - - - - - (25193 - (25193
Revaluation deficit, net of deferred tax ~ EfEEE - BHRELHA - - - (459 - - - (45
Loss for the year ERFE - - - - - - (2628)  (2629)
Dividend declared in respect of BERLAERRE

the current year (note 9 () (Fi389(a) - - - - - - (15 (5m)
At 31 Decerber 2008 RZEENFTZA=T-A 3153% 55,921 604 10,045 7493 (25193) 278,409 358,815
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Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

24. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)

(c) Share capital

0

(i)

Authorised and issued share capital

g s &

(BT REN)

24. EXRK #E @

() IEERBBEITRA

2008 2007
—EZTN\F —EELF
Number Number
of shares Amount of shares Amount
B EE S8 i 1n 2k B !
‘000 $'000 ‘000 $'000
TR Fr T 1% T
Authorised: ZEIE
Ordinary shares of $0.1 FREET
each il 1,500,000 150,000 1,500,000 150,000
ordinary shares, issued EZTRHE
and fully paid: ZEBER
At 1 January wn—H—H 313,580 31,358 313,300 31,330
Shares issued under share R iR B X2
option scheme STEIEITIRG 1,782 178 280 28
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8H 315,362 31,536 313,580 31,358

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to
receive dividends as declared from time to time
and are entitled to one vote per share at meetings
of the Company. All ordinary shares rank equally
with regard to the Company’s residual assets.

Shares issued under share option scheme

During the year, options were exercised to
subscribe for 1,782,000 (2007 280,000) ordinary
shares in the Company at a consideration of
$2,306,000 (2007: $362,000) of which $178,000
(2007: $28,000) was credited to share capital and
the balance of $2,128,000 (2007: $414,000) was
credited to the share premium account. $483,000
(2007: $76,000) has been transferred from the
capital reserve to the share premium account in
accordance with the accounting policy set out in
note 1(m)(ii).

(i)

EARFBEAAREBRTEEIR S -
IRARBRE LARBERNEFE—F
KRER -RARRZHBEENS - IE
EBRZERFER -

RIEBAE B EITIRND

FR - BREDEAER(E2,306,0000T (ZF
T4 362,00070) 171 » LARIEAR QA
1,782,0000% (= ZZ 4 : 280,0004%) & i
B - MAREEF178,000 (22 +
£ 1 28,0007T) ELET ABRA + $2T2,128,000
T (ZZZHF : 414,00070) B 5F AR D Y%
B8R ° 483,0007T (ZZZ+ 4 : 76,0007T)
AR FEIM)NET it 2 @5t R E K
EEESEERMDEER -

REBFERERAR

St v 2>



Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

24. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)

(c)  Share capital (continued)

(iif)

Terms of unexpired and unexercised share
options at balance sheet date

g2 &

(BT REN)

24. EXRK#E @

(©

B ()
(i) B B R E RORAT B ARAE 2
e

2008 2007
—EENE —EETLF
Number Number
2B 2 H
Exercise period TEH
1 July 2004 to 30 June 2008 —EEMFELH—HBE
—EENFAAR=FH - 16,220,000
1 May 2005 to 30 April 2009 —ZEERFRA—HBZE
—ZEENFMNA=1H 1,000,000 1,000,000
1,000,000 17,220,000

Each option entitles the holder to subscribe for
one ordinary share in the Company. Further
details of these options are set out in note 22 to
the financial statements.

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves

U]

(i)

Share premium

The application of the share premium account is
governed by section 48B of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Capital reserve

The capital reserve comprises the fair value of
unexercised share options granted to employees
of the Company and other eligible persons that
has been recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for share-based
payments in note 1(m)(ii).

126 Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Stements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

24. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)

(d

Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

(i)

Properties revaluation reserve

The properties revaluation reserve has been set
up and is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies adopted for land and
buildings held for own use in note 1(e).

The revaluation reserve of the Company is
distributable to the extent of $452,000 (2007:
$166,000).

Statutory reserve

In accordance with the PRC laws applicable to
wholly-foreign owned investment enterprises,
subsidiaries of the Company operating in the PRC
are required to set up a general reserve fund and
appropriate at least 10% of respective company's
annual net profit after taxation, as determined
under PRC accounting rules and regulations, to
the general reserve fund until the balance of the
reserve equals to 50% of its registered capital.
This fund can be used to make good losses and
to convert into paid-up capital.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation
of the financial statements of the Company’s
branch in Korea. At 1 January 2008, the functional
currency of the Korea Branch has been changed
from Hong Kong dollars to KRW following the
Korea Branch has substantially increased its
trading activities in the Korean market. Sales and
purchases conducted in the Korean market are
denominated and settled in KRW. The reserve is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policy set out in note 1(q).

g s &
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24. EXRK #E @

FEFEEERE (&)

(d

(iii)

MEEMLFE

MEBERE DRI E1)MEE
FHEE AL RET 2 @R R
RERIE o

ARpalzEbREEFIHSIRZ2EH
Z452,0000C (ZEZEEF 1 166,000
JL) °

RE R

REBEBEBARINEEERXNFEX
B ARARFEEEZMBART
2RI —RFEEES - WIEBEQRR
D10z FEBRBAN P EEE
RAIRIGROIE) BA —REHE
T BEEWRBEBKEZEZMER
50% 1k - —fRFEFEFBES A BIERME
B8 R IR S O B -

bE 3 i

R RERREMARREARERE
DRRMEREEEZERLZRE - X
“EZNF-A—H AREESR
AEAEIEMERERTIGMNEZ
BEH558  RARRDKERS A
AZEERmAE TR R AREE - 1
BEMIGMETZEBAREER
H - ZREERERE QSRS
HUR R IE o

REBFERERAR
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

24. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)

128

(€)

Distributability of reserves

At 31 December 2008, the aggregate amount of
reserves available for distribution to equity
shareholders of the Company was $278,861,000 (2007:
$284,283,000). After the balance sheet date, the
directors do not recommend the payment of final
dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December
2008 (2007: 1.4 cents per ordinary share, amounted to
$4,412,000).

Capital management

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders,
by pricing products and services commensurately with
the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a
reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages
its capital structure to maintain a balance between the
higher shareholder returns that might be possible with
higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and
security afforded by a sound capital position, and
makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of
changes in economic conditions.

The Group generally finances the operations with
internally generated cash flows. As of 31 December
2008 and 2007, the Group has no outstanding
borrowings. Cash and cash equivalents are in excess
of net debt which is defined as trade and other payables
plus unaccrued proposed dividend for both years.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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(€)

A D R

R-EBEZENF+-_A=+—08 " A[HEHE
FARRQRIIERSH A2 i 5278,861,000
TT(ZZEEH4F 1 284,283,0007T)  NEEE
A% ZBETEFRNBE-_TZTNF+
A=+ HLEFEZARPRE (S
F o FRERIT.AL - A 34,412,000
JT) °

EREH

AEEEREAZERZRARNREAEE
REMEBILSBIRERERKE  KMES
B2 i /K P AR Y B 2 E o S BR TS TE (B DA
ESAEMANRE  #ERRRAER
-

R B TR T R A AR R R T R
BB WERSBREBER TALLR
7 8% Bk T B R AT #) B AR B R R
FERRE 2 RIMETE - 3 AEEER
52 U AR (I 3 -

AEB-—RUANBEEZRERERIE
BRFEET R_TT N\FR_ZTZTLHF
T-A=1+—8 AEELEREEZE
E-RumFE RehReEEWHE
HBEFE (RERENE S MEMRN
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

25. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FAIR VALUES

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks
arises in the normal course of the Group's business. The
Group is also exposed to equity price risk arising from its
investment in marketable securities. The Group’s exposure
to these risks and the financial risk management policies and
practices used by the Group to manage these risks are
described below.

(@)

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to trade
receivables. Management has a credit policy in place
and the exposures to these credit risks are monitored
on an ongoing basis.

The credit terms granted by the Group to its customers
generally range from one to two months. New
customers are normally required to trade on a cash
basis. Credit is offered to existing customers following
an established payment record. Individual credit
evaluations are performed on all customers requiring
credit over a certain amount. These evaluations focus
on the customer’s past history of making payments
when due and current ability to pay, and take into
account information specific to the customer as well
as pertaining to the economic environment in which
the customer operates.

Normally, the Group does not obtain collateral from
customers except for a Korean customer who provided
its self-owned property located in Korea as a collateral
against an amount owed to the Group of
KRW262,000,000 (equivalent to $1,611,000) at 31
December 2008 (2007: $Nil). No provision was made
for the amount due from this customer and at 31
December 2008, $506,000 and $625,000 due from this
customer have been overdue for three months and six
months, respectively.

g s &
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25. K EBREER QX REE

AEEZ -REBBETEEEEE RPE
T FEREERR - AKETFEERENATHE
ERZREMEEZBERR - AEERHEZE
RREEMAEEMRAEEZERRZMEE

BRRLED - FdmT e

@ EERR
AEBEZFERRTIZHEWESERRE
£ BEBRER-EFEEE XY
HZEERBIERFERESR -

AEBBETEPZBREY  —RNTF—=
MER - FIEFP —REURSTAETR
5 o HFHENREHEZBERT - 86 TH
BEEFPREE -HMEPERG THARXESH
MEEE  BIeYmEEREPEENEER
AHh o ZEFEETREFP AEIHIER
MAE RIREERZRES - AEBEEF
AEFBNER MERFEEIELER
BEBMZER -

—RBERT » NREEILE AR F REUE
Y E—RREEFRHANERZ 5
EWME EAR_EENF+_A=*+—
B R~ 7K £ B 262,000,000 B (H8 = 7
1,611,0000) v MR (ZEZ+F : T
J0) o AR AWM E PEHBE - R
“EENEFE+-A=+—8  BRZEF
2 FRIBF 5 Bl A 506,0007T K 625,000 2
EH=@EARNEA -
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

25. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FAIR VALUES (continued)

130

(@)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group'’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly
by the individual characteristics of each customer. The
default risk of the industry and country in which
customers operate also has an influence on credit risk
but to a lesser extent. At the balance sheet date, the
Group has a certain concentration of credit risk as 17%
(2007: 23%) and 52% (2007: 47%) of the total trade and
bills receivables was due from the Group's largest
customer and the five largest customers, respectively.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
balance sheet. The Group does not provide guarantees
which would expose the Group to credit risk.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity
requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash and adequate lines of funding from
major financial institutions to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

The following table presents the earliest contractual
settlement dates of the Group’s financial liabilities at
the balance sheet date, which are based on contractual
undiscounted cashflows and the earliest date the Group
and the Company can be required to pay.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

25. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND

g s &

(BT REN)

5. iEREERAAEBE®

FAIR VALUES (continued)
(b)  Liquidity risk (continued) by EEEER (B)
The Group REH
2008 2007

—EBENE —EELF
Within Balance Within Balance
3 months sheet 3 months sheet
oron carrying oron carrying
demand amount demand amount
=EAR &E =EAR BE
FRER BfERLEZ FRER BERLZ
R EE HREE K E 2 REE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tr T T FIT
Trade and other payables ENE S REMEER 64,378 64,378 79,774 79,774

The Company NN
2008 2007

—EENE ZET+F
Within Balance Within Balance
3 months sheet 3 months sheet
oron carrying oron carrying
demand amount demand amount
=EAN BE =EAR BE
FRER ABREZ FRER BEXREZ
R IREE R EE RHE
$°000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T FIT Tt
Trade and other payables FERTE 5 R HE AR 64,206 64,206 79,774 79,774

In order to manage the above liquidity demands, at
31 December 2008, $155,692,000 (2007:$185,415,000)
of the Group's assets are held in cash.

AEEFNRBESER  RZETN\E
+ZA=+—H  &A&E155,692,0007T (=
TE A4 : 185,415,0007T) 2 BENIR S 7
AFE -

HEBFERERAA 131
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

25. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FAIR VALUES (continued)

132

(©

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk only to the
extent that it earns interest income on bank deposits.

At 31 December 2008, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 10 basis points (2007: 50 basis
points) in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, would have decreased/increased the Group's
loss for the year and increased/decreased the Group’s
retained profits by approximately $5,000 (2007:
increased/decreased the Group's profit for the year and
retained profits by approximately $49,000). Other
components of equity would not be affected by the
changes in interest rates.

The sensitivity analysis above indicates the
instantaneous change in the Group's profit for the year
(and retained earnings) that would arise assuming that
the change in interest rates had occurred at the balance
sheet date and had been applied to remeasure those
financial instruments held by the Group which expose
the Group to fair value interest rate risk at the balance
sheet date. The analysis is performed on the same basis
for 2007.

Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through
sales and purchases which give rise to receivables,
payables and cash balances that are denominated in a
foreign currency i.e. a currency other than the
functional currency of the operations to which the
transactions relate. The currencies giving rise to the
risk are primarily United States dollars, Japanese Yen,
Renminbi Yuan and Korean Won. The Group ensures
that the net exposure is kept to an acceptable level, by
buying or selling foreign currencies at spot rates where
necessary to address short-term imbalances.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 553 FE [ 3

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT B E)

25. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND 25. IR BmEER AAEBE®

FAIR VALUES (continued)
(d) Foreign currency risk (continued) d) SMERBS (B)
(i)  Exposure to currency risk iy FEYZEERER

The following table details the Group’s and the TRFAVNASEERARTNEEBR
Company's exposure at the balance sheet date mE BB REK - SRR IEHNE
to currency risk arising from recognised assets RABBERTHNI B LIN B
or liabilities denominated in a currency other than RBEMZEESBEMNES - BAE
the functional currency of the entity to which they 25| RRSBEANETETR @ IRFKE
relate. For presentation purpose, the amounts of ZHEER TURE -

the exposure are shown in Hong Kong dollars,
translated using the spot rate at the year end rate.

The Group and the Company Exposure to foreign currencies (expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
AEERALT HERR MBTAER)
2008 207
ZEE)\E CET4E
United United
States  Japanese  Renminbi Korean States  Japanese  Renminbi Korean
dollars Yen Yuan Won dollars Yen Yuan Won

$i BB AR®  WR 3t B \RE F
§000 §000 §000 §000 §000 §000 §1000 §1000
i R B B T TR T TR

Non-current other ERBENERES

receivables - - - 616 - - - -
Trade and other receivables EWEARAMER 68,294 - 1131 665 91,018 622 850 15672
Cash and cash equivalents B2 REEEEY 126,508 29 19,521 - 183 775 14,480 433
Trade and other payables  EREAREMESR  (25,949) - (155 - (28,891) (5.278) (6,984) (2,547)

Net exposure from BRAEER
recognised assets BEERFE

and liabiltes 168,853 29% 9,09 1281 2453 (3881) 8,146 17,455
Netexposure fromopen— BEAERH

lptters of credit BRFE (1,537) - - - = = = =
Overall net expostre BEEER 167,316 29 9,099 1,281 24453 (3,881) 8,146 17,455

%2EFEBERAD
St v |-
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

25. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FAIR VALUES (continued)

134

(d

Currency risk (continued)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates the instantaneous
change in the Group’s loss for the year (and
retained profits) that would arise if the foreign
exchange rates to which the Group has significant
exposure at the balance sheet date had changed
at that date, assuming all other risk variables
remained constant. In this respect, it is assumed
that the pegged rate between the Hong Kong
dollar and the United States dollar would be
materially unaffected by any changes in
movement in value of the United States dollar
against other currencies.

g2 &

(BT REN)

25. i EREER AAEBE®

(d) SMERR (E)
(i) BREEIMN

TRETASERGHEBARAEAR
B2 INEERNE RSB HAEE L
FABR(RREBEN) ZBSFE -
ERREMEREHTE - gk
5 ERRAETEETZEHEBEE
RERHEFARETAEMER ZEE
HERTE -

The Group AEE
2008 2007
“EENE e 2

Increase/ Effect

(decrease) Increase/ on profit for

in foreign Effect Effect (decrease)  the year and

exchange on loss for on in foreign retained

rates the year retained exchange profits

HAEETE = HEEE profits rates HREE

t#/ EEZ HRBEH INEERE R 5 R AR B

(T B8) & ¥eE AR E%

$'000 $'000 $'000

Tr Tr T
Japanese Yen HE 11.0% (33) 33 12.0% (368)

(11.0)% 33 (33) (12.00% 368

Renminbi Yuan AR 2.0% (219) 219 3.5% 324
(2.0)% 219 (219) (3.5)% (324)

Korean Won E 29.0% (310) 310 4.9% 745
(29.0)% 310 (310) (4.9)% (745)

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
Annual Report 2008



Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

25. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FAIR VALUES (continued)

(d

Currency risk (continued)
(i) Sensitivity analysis (continued)

Results of the analysis as presented in the above
table represent an aggregation of the
instantaneous effects on each of the Group
entities’ profit for the year and equity measured
in the respective functional currencies, translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rate ruling
at the balance sheet date for presentation
purposes.

The sensitivity analysis assumes that the change
in foreign exchange rates had been applied to re-
measure those financial assets and liabilities held
by the Group which expose the Group to foreign
currency risk at the balance sheet date. The
analysis excludes differences that would result
from the translation of the financial statements
of foreign operations into the Group's
presentation currency. The analysis is performed
on the same basis for 2007.

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price changes arising
from investment in unlisted equity securities (note 15)
and marketable securities (note 16). Their performance
is assessed at least bi-annually based on limited
information available to the Group together with an
assessment of their relevance to the Group's long term
strategic plans.

Fair values

All significant financial assets and liabilities are carried
at amounts not materially different from their fair values
as at 31 December 2008 and 2007, except for
investments in equity securities and amounts due to
subsidiaries. Amounts due to subsidiaries are interest-
free and have no fixed repayment terms and
accordingly, it is not meaningful to disclose their fair
value.

g s &

(BT REN)

25. i EREER AAEBE®

(d

SN [\ e (48)

(ii)

BURE DT (8)

ERMEINZ DM ERIEAREESE
BRAENDEEEAE (RE2RE
B BEREEBZEXRIBAET)
ZREEnH gD A
@ .

BREDTEBRRINEER 2 EHE
AREMFIEAEEMHEELNEER
AEAEEmERINERR 2 MK EE
KREME - AN T BEGIMEERSZ
M mRBEKA KB Z 25 B8P
EEZER - ZANNRE-—TTL
FHER 2 EEETT -

BB R

AEBRAKREIF ETIRAES (T
15) R Al & 8 75 (MY aE 16) T 1 A%
BER - MF2RBTIZRAKERT
BZAERER  URBEHAEER
HIRRE R B 2 HRIRE - B FaTA

—K e

NREE

BRERAFHIRE - ARENHEAF
ZREIN  FREEREMEENAE
PDEEEE—TT\FR-_FTLF
TZA=+—BZARBEERTK
ZERIIRR - RNIB AR ZRIER
BRI EEEERD - Bt - BHE
HARBELIEEE -
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Notes to the Financial Sttements B 753 7% fif 7

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (& BE)
26. COMMITMENTS 26. &ifE
(@ Capital commitments outstanding at (@ RZBEENF+_A=t+—HFXREFMX
31 December 2008 not provided for in the financial RIE W 75 R NI 3 2 1 2 & AN A& I
statements are as follows: N
The Group The Company
AEE AT
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EEN\F —TELF ZEBENFE _TTLHF
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr T
Investment in subsidiary REB AT Z2RE
Authorised but not EREERRTH
contracted for - = - 525
Property, plant and M - MBRRE
equipment
Contracted for =K 266 - 15 =
(b) At 31 December 2008, the total future minimum lease by RZEENF+_A=+—H  RBETH
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect BREEHERTITHEEFERBENZ
of land and buildings are payable as follows: SREENFHBEEDOT
The Group The Company
AEH KA T
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EEN\F —TTLF ZBENFE _TTLHF
$°'000 $'000 $°'000 $'000
Fr T Fr T
Within 1 year —FR 6,056 4,083 1,845 662
After 1 year but within —FRHRERAFR
5 years 14,957 13,249 1,584 38
After 5 years HFE - 941 - =
21,013 18,273 3,429 700
The Group and the Company lease a number of AEBRAANGIRBELERANBALTTYE - B
properties under operating leases. The leases typically H—REYIZEBEMEE 9 WAl RENEEAT
run for an initial period of two to ten years, with an BIEFREELY - ZSBYHU TR ERAES -

option to renew when all terms are renegotiated. None
of the leases includes contingent rentals.

136 Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 553 FE [ 3

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT B E)

27. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 27. EXRBBEAEIRS
TRANSACTIONS
In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed MBI IR R B T T EE 2 R BHD + AEE
elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group entered MU TEREEALRS -

into the following material related party transactions.

(@) Transactions with shareholder (@ HERRERIRH
(i)  During the year, the Group entered into the iy RER  NEBEARQRFEREKR
following transactions with Kwang Sung ANentiEET ([EBRXE]) T

Electronics Co., Ltd. (“Kwang Sung Korea”), a TR :

major shareholder of the Company:

2008 2007

—EEN\F —TELF

$'000 $'000

Fr T

Sales of finished goods SHE 24K o 5,318 8,411
Purchases of raw materials RS R AR - 111
Referral commission paid/payable 2t/ EBHENHE 3,474 6,301
Subcontracting fee paid/payable BN/ EMINIE 714 -
Rental expense paid/payable BN EMAEE 216 -

KEBFERERA
—zznran  SY
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

27. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

g2 &

(BT REN)

27. EXRBBEALIXREZ @

138

(@)

Transactions with shareholder (continued)

(i)

(in

During the year, the Group entered into the
following transactions with Kwang Sung Korea, a
major shareholder of the Company: (continued)

At 31 December 2008, included in the following
balance sheet captions are the amounts due
from/(to) Kwang Sung Korea:

(@)

HRRZR S (&)

(i)

REAR > NEEEARBEBIRE
BAEFTIATRS : ()

W=FBNF+=A=+—A T3l
AEBEREE S OEEL ()
BEN R HOR ¢

2008 2007

—EENE 2T

$'000 $'000

F Tt

Trade receivables FEUE 5 AR 593 1,390

Trade payables BB SRR - (14)
Accrued expenses and FEET & A K& H fh < 508

other payables (343) (1,333)

The directors of the Company are of the opinion
that the above transactions were conducted in
the ordinary course of business and were on
normal commercial terms.

Pursuant to a Deed of Indemnity dated 23 June
2003, a shareholder, Mr Yang Jai Sung, would
indemnify the Group for any tax liabilities payable
for periods prior to 30 June 2003. Amount
receivable from Mr Yang Jai Sung under the
indemnity at 31 December 2008 is $358,000 (2007:
$632,000) which is unsecured, interest free and
repayable on demand and is recorded as other
receivables.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
Annual Report 2008
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

27. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b)

Transactions with other related parties

0

(i)

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel of
the Group, including amounts paid to the
Company'’s directors as disclosed in note 6 and
certain of the highest paid employees as
disclosed in note 7, is as follows:

g s &

(BT REN)

27. EXRBAEALIXRE @

() HREMBABEALZIRS

() FZEZEBEBABZMS

IZEEAEME (BREERKFeP
IRBEXNTARREEZBAD
RE7THREXN FET R HE

B2&w) #mT

2008 2007

—EENF —EELF

$'000 $'000

T Tt

Short-term employee benefits HHEEE R 10,473 8,994
Post-employment benefits BER 12 1B A 227 152
Equity compensation benefits AR A (248 - 27
10,700 9,173

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see
note 4(a)).

During the year, the Group paid a consultancy fee
of $572,000 (2007: $700,000) to a close family
member of Mr Yang Jai Sung, a shareholder and
a director of the Company. No consultancy fee
was outstanding at 31 December 2008 and 2007.

e @BEe BEN TR TRA] (RHK

iEa@) °

iy MAFE AEERAREZKRER
EEREERE —ROBYNEMNE
572,000t (ZEZ 4 : 700,000
) cRZEZENFR-ZETLF+

—A=t—HIESH
# .

Az B
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

27. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

140

(b)  Transactions with other related parties (continued)

(i)

Loan to key management personnel

Included in other receivables (note 18) is a loan
to a key management personnel and the terms
of which is as follows:

Name of borrower Mr. Jo Jung Ho

Position General manager
Terms of the loan

- duration and Repayable on

repayment terms demand
—loan amount $424,000
— interest rate Nil
- security None
Balance of the loan
- at 1 January 2007 $424,000
- at 31 December 2007 and

1 January 2008 $251,400
- at 31 December 2008 SNl
Maximum balance outstanding
- during 2008 $251,400
- during 2007 $424,000

There was no amount due but unpaid, nor any
provision made against the loan at 31 December
2007. The loan was fully settled in 2008.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
Annual Report 2008
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27. EXRBBEALIXREZ @

(b)

HHEMEBBBALZRS (B)

(iii)

mEREEABRHEER

H At fE YRR (HRE18) B —F R —
HEREBABRRBZER - HIER
LN

ERA HIESREE
BT Fapcgil
BRZIER
-ERFHRE

E R BRI EE
-EXem 424,0007T
- B® =
- K 17 i3
&t
-RNZEELF

—A—H 424,0007T
-RIEELF

+-A=+—HE

—EENF

—B—H 251,4007T
-RZEENF

+=—A=+—8H T
FEBZ RS EH
-RZEENF 251,4007T
-RZEELF 424,0007T
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

28. ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

29.

At 31 December 2008, the directors consider the ultimate
controlling party of the Group to be Mr Yang Jai Sung.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

The Group believes the following critical accounting policies
involve the most significant judgements and estimates used
in the preparation of the financial statements.

(@)

Impairment of assets

The Group reviews the carrying amounts of the assets
at each balance sheet date to determine whether there
is objective evidence of impairment. When indication
of impairment is identified, management prepares
discounted future cashflow to assess the differences
between the carrying amount and value in use and
provide for impairment loss. Any change in the
assumption adopted in the cash flow forecasts would
increase or decrease in the provision of impairment
loss and affect the Group's net asset value.

Impairment losses for trade and other receivables are
assessed and provided based on the directors’ regular
review of ageing analysis and evaluation of collectibility.
A considerable level of judgement is exercised by the
directors when assessing the credit worthiness and
past collection history of each individual customer.

An increase or decrease in the above impairment l0oss
would affect the net profit in the year and in future
years.

Net realisable value of inventories

The Group performs regular review of the carrying
amounts of inventories with reference to aged
inventories analysis, expected future consumption and
management judgement. Based on this review, write
down of inventories will be made when the carrying
amounts of inventories decline below their estimated
net realisable value. Due to changes in technology and
market conditions, actual consumption may be
different from estimation and profit or loss could be
affected by differences in this estimation.

g s &

(BT REN)

28. BAREGHIF
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29.

30.

142

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

() Income taxes

Determining income tax provisions involves judgement
on the future tax treatment of certain transactions and
interpretation of tax rules. The Group carefully evaluates
tax implications of transactions and tax provisions are
set up accordingly. The tax treatment of such
transactions is reconsidered periodically to take into
account all changes in tax legislation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses not
yet used and temporary deductible differences. As
those deferred tax assets can only be recognised to
the extent that it is probable that future profit will be
available against which the unused tax credit can be
utilised, management’s judgement is required to assess
the probability of future taxable profits. Management's
assessment is constantly reviewed and additional
deferred tax assets are recognised if it becomes
probable that future taxable profits will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,
NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2008

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a number of amendments, new standards
and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year
ended 31 December 2008 and which have not been adopted
in these financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what
the impact of these amendments, new standards and new
interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial
application.

So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely
to result in a restatement of the Group’s or the Company’s
results of operations and financial position.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
Annual Report 2008
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Notes to the Financial Stasements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

30. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,

31.

NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2008 (continued)

In addition, the following developments are expected to result
in amended disclosures in the financial statements, including
restatement of comparative amounts in the first period of
adoption:

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

HKFRS 8, Operating segments 1 January 2009

HKAS 1 (revised 2007),
Presentation of financial
Statements

1 January 2009

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

On 30 March 2009, the Company entered into agreements
to purchase 59.5% equity interest in Brocoli Limited, a
company incorporated in Korea, which is engaged in research
and development of wire products, and patents of wire
products from two Korean individuals at a total consideration
of $20,482,000.

g s &

(TR ENL)
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Five-year Financial Summary T AF R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (AAETTAER

Years ended 31 December

HiE+=-A=+—H
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
—EENFE —ZTTRF —“TEREFE —TT+F ZEENE
(restated)
(E71)
(Note)
Bt
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tt Fit Fit Fit T
Results EF
Turnover EEL 613,607 648,559 611,215 783,453 797,912
Profit/(loss) from operations A& &% F|,/ (E18) 41,102 28,995 20,886 34,870 (1,538)
Finance costs BE KA - (4) (1 = -
Profit/(loss) before taxation B AER (B18) 41,102 28,991 20,885 34,870 (1,538)
Income tax FTis i (4,690) (3,430) (2,427) (4,595) (760)
Profit/(l0ss) after taxation and K& 18 R A AR AR

attributable to equity B AEL

shareholders of the wA,/ (E1E)

Company 36,412 25,561 18,458 30,275 (2,298)
Dividends B 11,905 10,026 5,639 9,116 1,577
Diluted earnings/(loss) SREERHN,

per share - HK cents (B8 — Bl TiE A TEA T B 9.46 (0.73)
Basic earnings/(l0ss) SREXEF

per share — HK cents (B8 — Bl 11.62 8.16 5.89 9.66 (0.73)
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Five-year Financial Sumnmary TAF R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (AAETAER

At 31 December

Rt+t=ZA=+-—-H

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
“ZETWF —TTHFE —TERF —TELF ZBBN\E

(restated)

(E5)
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
it Fi F Fit Fr

Assets and liabilities EEHEE

Non-current assets FERBEE 80,446 87,460 98,633 97,568 77,984
Current assets nMEEE 316,125 353,982 355,748 381,877 352,775
Current liabilities mEaE (67,780) (89,369) (90,700) (82,911) (69,605)
Net current assets MENEEFE 243,345 264,613 265,048 298,966 283,170
Long-term liabilities FERBEE (855) (1,335) (2,019) (1,698) (2,009)
Net assets BEFE 327,936 350,738 361,662 394,836 359,145

Note: The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs that Mz : BAGHMASERME THIIREBII 2 BAMBREE

are effective or available for early adoption for accounting periods Al BBREAR-_ZTRF—A— B AARB 2 TR
beginning on or after 1 January 2005. Figures for 2004 have been AR AR REES c BEBEEBZRE_STNF
adjusted for these new and revised policies in accordance with the ZETERZENIRCEBTHRELAR - REFE LK
transitional provisions. Earlier years have only been restated to the TESNIMISHBR BB PERR TUED -

extent that the new accounting policies are adopted retrospectively.
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Strategic Financial Relations Limited
unit A, 29/F., Admiralty Centre 1

18 Harcourt Road

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2864-4812/2864-4831

Fax: (852) 2804-2789

Stock Code
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong: 2310
Company Website

www.kse.com.hk
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Corporate Information and
Shareholders’ Calendar

SHAREHOLDERS' CALENDAR

Announcement of 2008 Final Results
31 March 2009

Closure of Register of Members
13 to 19 May 2009

Annual General Meeting
19 May 2009
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